



































NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization trustee(s), state n of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or
or combination of such organizations jointly held control over beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of
the respondent at end of year, state name of controlling cor- the trust. 2. If the above required information is available
poration or organization, manner in which control was held, and from the SEC 10K Report form filing, a specific reference to
extent of control. If control was in a holding company organ- the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
ization, show the chain of ownership or control to the main provided the fiscal vears for both the 10-K report and this
parent company or organization. If control was held by a report are compatib

TECO Energy, Inc. - owns 100% of the common stock of
Tampa Electric Company
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:

Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990
OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each 2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
"executive officer" of a respondent includes its pres- incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.
ident, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in 3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
charge of a principal business unit, division or func- Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy of item

tion (such as sales, administration or finance), and any 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The substituted
other person who performs similar policymaking functions. page(s) should be the same size as this page.

Line| Title Name of Officer | salary for Year
No. | (a) (b) | )

1 |President and Chief Operating Officer G.F. Anderson *

2 |Vice President - Services C.S. Campbell

3 |vice President - Regulatory Affairs W.N. Cantrell (1)

4 |Vvice President - Information Services G.A. Ehlers *

5 |Vice President - Corporate Communications W.W. Hopkins (Promoted 3/15/90) *

6 |Vice President - Controller L.L. Lefler

7 |Vice President - Corporate Communications T.A. Ruddell (Left 4/1/90) (2)

8 |Vice President - Customer Services and Marketing |W.T. Snyder

9 {Vice President - Human Resources K.S. Surgenor *

10 |Vice President - Production Operations and

1 Maintenance R.F. Tomczak

12 |Vice President - Materials Management M.F. Wadsworth (Promoted 7/1/90)

13 |Vice President - Transmission and Distribution H.1. Wilson

14 |Assistant Vice President J.R. Rowe, Jr. (3)

15 |Secretary and Treasurer J.E. Sproull *

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 * These individuals are also

27 TECO Energy officers.

28

29 (1) Promoted to Vice President-Energy Resources
30 Planning effective 1/15/91.

3

32 (2) Does not include certain payments
33 under severance agreement.

34

35 (3) Promoted to Vice President-Regulatory

36 Affairs effective 1/15/91.

37

>4

40

41

42

43

44
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders

of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing

of the stock book or compilation of List of stockholders

of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the

number of votes which each would have had the right to cast

on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust,
and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If
the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, c ncing with the highest. Show in col

(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list
of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

Total:
By proxy:

Books did not close during 1990.

7
8 702 N, Franklin Street
9 T , Florida 33602

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

2. State the total number of votes cast at the
latest general meeting prior to the end of year
for election of directors of the respondent and
number of such votes cast by proxy.

Line |  |emeeeeeeaeeee
No. |Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder
Total Common Preferred
Votes Stock Stock Other
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10 10 - -
5 |TOTAL number of security holders - 1 424 -
6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 10 10 - -
TECO Energy, Inc. -- Parent 10 10 - -

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights
are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.

ify the amount of such securities or assets so entit to

be purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or
any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is
inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities
substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the
general public where the options, warrants, or rights were
issued on a prorata basis.

3. Give the date and
place of such meeting:

I
|
|  April 17, 1990
| 702 N. Franklin St.
| Tampa, Florida
VOTING SECURITIES

December 31, 1990
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NAME

Tampa Electric Company

OF RESPONDENT:

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

VNV HWN =

—_
o

Title of Account
(a)

UTILITY PLANT
utility Plant (101-106, 114)
Construction Work in Progress (107)
TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115)
Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5)
Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)
Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8)

Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9)

Utility Plant Adjustments (116)
Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117)
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Nonutility Property (121)
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122)
Investments in Associated Companies (123)
Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1)
(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
Other Investments (124)
Special Funds (125-128)

TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 thru 17,
19 & 20)
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
Cash (131)
Special Deposits (132-134)
Working Funds (135)
Temporary Cash Investments (136)
Notes Receivable (141)
Customer Accounts Receivable (142)
Other Accounts Receivable (143)
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)
Notes Receivable from Associated Comnanies (145)
Accounts Receivable from Assoc. C nies (146)
Fuel Stock (151)
Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152)
Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products
Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154)
Merchandise (155)
Other Materials and Supplies (156)
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)
Stores Expenses Undistributed (163)
Gas Stared Underaround - Current (164.1)
Li 111 Le 1N
Li ¢
Prepayments (102)
Advances for Gas Explor., Develop., and Prod. (166)
Other Advances for Gas (167)
Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
Rents Receivable (172)
Accrued Utility Revenues (173)
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

L rrent and Accrued Assets ter Total of Li

thru 50)

200-201
200-201

200-201

202-203
202-203

122

221

224-225

227
227
227
227
227
227
227
227

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(c)

2,266,355,726
15,717,507
2,282,073,233

(689,122,854)
1,592,950,379

399,377
(188, 649)

10,000

468,562

432,963
120,034
60,987
3,045,959
66,357,971
6,005, 400
(1,021,986)
1,204,937
81,719,659

40,520,051

37,705

1,487,296

1,187,653
23,994,690

Balance at
End of Year
(d)

2,334,469,452
18,354,187
2,352,823,639
(746,851,791)
1,605,971,848

394,040
(215,102)

10,000

460,276

182,412
63,462,073
12,841,555
(1,550,474)

928,593

108,038,975

38,583, 8%

8,727

2,626,654

394,805
20,328,956

FERC
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:

Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990
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Title of Account
(a)

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
Common Stock Issued (201)
Preferred Stock Issued (204)
Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)
Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)
Premium on Capital Stock (207)
Other Paid-In Capital (208-211)
Installments Received on Capital Stock (212)
(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213)
(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214)
Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216)
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1)
(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217)

TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13)

LONG-TERM DEBT
Bonds (221)
(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222)
Advances from Associated Companies (223)
Other Long-Term Debt (224)
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)

TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21)

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)
Accumnulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)
Accumulated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4)
Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)

TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Notes Payable (231)
Accounts Payable (232)
Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)
Customer Deposits D}
Taxes Accrued (236)
Interest Accrued (237)
Dividends Declared (238)

Long-Term Debt (239)

Tontarmant 79/NN

. )
miscellaneous Lurrent ana Accrued Liabilities (242)
Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)

TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44)

250-251
250-251
252
252
252
253
252
254
254
118-119
118-119
250-251

256-257
256-257
256-257
256-257

262-263

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(c)

119,696,788
60,956,000

19,245
410,538,505

(1,692,253)
176,540, 763

516,442,181

331,949

7,043,140
1,269,850

19,598,123

20,000,000
54,187,405

33,323,965
34,134,780

2,274,873
11,465,965

Balance at
End of Year
(d)

119,696,788
54,956,000

19,245
427,600,132

(1,692,253)
178,936,619

515,930,000

285,150

1,226,924

80,300,000
39,327,214

21,563,242
36,961,343

4,431,795
11,639,078

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company This

YEAR OF REPORT:
original Dec. 31, 1990

Line

No.
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

65

67
68

69

Title of Account
(a)

DEFERRED CREDITS
Customer Advances for Construction (252)
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility P
Other Deferred C its (253)
Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257)
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter To
45 and 53)

C FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Page No. |Beginning of Year| End of Year
(b) (c) (d)
266-267 86,253,062 80,676,992
58,$ 246
269 16,444,615 18,9¢¢,793
272-277 307,631,423 309,917,778

14,22,30




NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Ex-
penses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility
column (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility department.
Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. In-
clude these amounts in columns (c¢) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-

ment of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-

Dec. 31, 1990

ceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of

a material amount may need to be made to the utility’s
customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an
explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant

amounts of any refunds made or received during the year.

Ref. TOTAL
Page | ---s--ec--secrssesceceeoceaonanono-
Line Account No. Current Year | Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c) | (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 |Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 939,797,041 934,645,617
3 |Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 509,936,915 505,221,621
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 57,814,493 60,507,736
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 91,167,332 87,057,125
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 1,546,834 2,143,231
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 - -
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and - -
Regulatory Study Costs (407) 615,886 672,408
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) - -
11 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 67,202,126 62,989,97
12 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 51,798,854 59,945,10
13 - Other (409.1) 262-263 9,351,098 10,449,108
14 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) v, 272-277 20,314,728 19,783,053
15 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.1) 54, 272-277 (18,424,761) (264,873,324)
16 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (4,958,343) (5,012,620)
17 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) (40,680) (19,458)
18 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
19 AL Utility rating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 18) 324,482 .-, 863,956
20 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of line 2 less 19)
(Carry forward to page 117, line 21) 153,472,559 155,781,661

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

PAGE 114

Next Page is 11







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be items shown in Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
identified as to the retained earnings account in which 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropria-
contra primary account affected in column (b). tion is to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
opriation of retained earnings. eventually to be accumulated.
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.
Contra

Primary

Account
Line Item Affected Amount
No. (a) (b) (c)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
Balance-Beginning of Year 176,540,763

1

2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)

3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

4 Credit:

5 Credit:

6 Credit:

7 Credit:

8 Credit:

9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 8)

10 Debit:

1 Debit:

12 Debit:

13 Debit:

14 Debit:

15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 108,177,392
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

18

19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Enter Total of lines 18 thru
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24 | Series A - $4.32 per share 214,272
25 | series B - $4.16 per share 208,000
26 | Series D - $4.58 per share 458,000
27 | Series E - $8.00 per share 1,199,680
o2 Qariac F - $7.44 per chare 1,488,000
- . 474 2AEN
L vivi ( t

30 | Dividends Declarea - common >tock (account «+38) 1uc,vor , 304
31
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Divid ; Declal Common Stock (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 35) 102,067,334
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
38 | Balance-End of Year (Total of lines 1, 9, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) 178,936,619

FERC FORM NO. 1 . 12-89) PAGE 118







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and

respondent’s annual stockholders report are losses pertaining to operating activities only.
applicable to this statement, such notes should Gains and losses pertaining to investing and

be attached to page 122. Information about financing activities should be reported in those
noncash investing and financing activities activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
page 122 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash income taxes paid.

Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts
on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and
group others.

Line Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 19 (c) on page 117 108,177,392
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Inc
4 Depreciation and Depletion 91,167,332
5 Amortization of (Specify): Utility Plant 1,546,834
6
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 1,842,607
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) (4,959,579
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 1,346,451
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (24,354,181)
12 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables Accrued Expenses (26,045,839)
13 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (748,091)
14 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
15 Other: Net Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Taxes 1,995,956
16 Net Increa (Decrease) in Deferred Fuel Expense (1,798,651)
17 Provision tor Revenue Refund 202,465
18 Refund to Customers (20,769,268)
19 Coal Contract Amortization 12,250,000
20 Other (349,385)
21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total
22 of lines 2 thru 20) 139,504,043
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (108,121,545)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 748,091
31 Other:
z2
Outflows for Plant (Total of Lli thru 1 4)
35
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 Ass and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 963,176

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 120







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding year, and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, to Commission orders or other authorizations respecting
Statement of Retained Earnings for the year, and State- classification of am s as plant adjustments and requirements
ment of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify as to disposition thereof.
the notes according to each basic statement, providing 4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt",
a subheading for each statement except where a note is and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are used, give
applicable to more than one statement. an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items.
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, 5. Give a concise explanantion of any retained earnings

including a brief explanation of any action initiated by restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings

the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment affected by such restrictions.

of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a 6. If the notes to financial stat ts relating to the

claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount respondent company appearing in the annual report to the

initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by

of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock. instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain attached hereto.

the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the

Basis of Reporting-The financial statements are presented in accordance With the reporting requirements of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission. Accordingly, the statements of retained earnings and cash flows for the prior year have
been omitted and the current portion of long-term debt has not been classified as such.

See page 122A-122F for additional notes to the financial statements.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 122



















NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

Per instruction 1 on page 120, the following is a reconciliation of "Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of rt
to related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

Page
Description | Reference | Amounts
Cash pg. 110, line 23 24,971
Working Funds pg. 110, line 25 58,709
Cash Equivalents see note below 0
TOTAL Cash and Cash Equivalents pg. 121, line 90 83,680
NOTE:
Total Temporary Cash Investments pg. 110, line 26 182,412
Less: Short-term Investments (included in Temp. Cash Investments) (182,412)
Cash Equivalents (included in Temp. Cash Investments) 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 122F Next Page is 200







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in
service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102,

Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental

Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Construction Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, cor-
rections of additions and retirements for the current or
preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts,
on an estimated basis if necessay, and include the entries
in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior

year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent
has a significant amount of plant retirements the end
of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distri-
bution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with
appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated
depreciation provision. Include also in (d) reversals

of tative distributions of prior year unclassified
retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing the
account distributions of these tenative classifications
in columns (c¢) and (d), including the reversal of the
prior year’s tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid

serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent’s
plant actually in service at end of year.

Balance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. (a) (b) (c)

1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

2 1(301) Organization

3 |(302) Franchises and Consents

4 |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 14,460,731 1,726,420
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 14,460,731 1,726,420
) 2. PRODUCTION PLANT

7 A. Steam Production Plant

8 {(310) Land and Land Rights 6,063,674

9 {(311) Structures and Improvements 192,301,588 6,087,149
10 |(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 654,645,012 9,389,237
11 |(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units 234,746,715 11,906,106
13 }(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 115,190, ~41 2,362,569
14 }(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 25,316, 676,938
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of limes 8 thru 14) 1,228,264 ,423 30,421,999
16 B. Nuclear Production Plant

17 ](320) Land and Land Rights

18 {(321) sStructures and Impro nts

19 {(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

20 |(323) Turbogenerator Units

21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17--22)

264 C. Hydraulic Production Plant

25 |(330) Land and Land Rights

26 |(331) Structures and Improvements

27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

28 |(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

0 1IN Arrecgaryv Elastris Emninmany

M

21 Roaas, saiwrvaas=. ana sriages
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Proc ion Plant (Enter Total of lines 25-31)
33 D. Other Production Plant

34 |(340) Land and Land Rights 834,366 "

35 |(341) Structures Improvements 1,558,766
36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 1,151,019
37 |(343) Prime Movers
38 |(344) Generators 16,061,848 1,540,610
39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 2,108,329 8,759

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

i Balance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. (a) (b) (c)

40 [(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 19,282 2,866
41 TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34--40) 21,733,610 1,552,235
42 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, 41) 1,249,998,033 31,974,234
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 |(350) Land and Land Richts 9,202,092 67,797
45 [(352) Structures and  ovements 865,340 11,240
46 |(353) Station Equipment 71,404,891 2,828,384
47 |(354) Towers and Fixtures 4,299,643 42,631
48 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 37,930,934 1,650,706
49 |(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 41,254,461 1,968,578
50 [(357) Underground Conduit 695,158
51 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 916,664
52 [(359) Roads and Trails 1,539,374 45,279
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 168,108,557 6,614,615
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
55 [(360) Land and Land Rights 3,446,473 47,449
56 |(361) Structures and Improvements 576,802 2,895
57 ](362) Station Equipment 400,743 4,785,777
58 |(363) Storage Battery Equipment
59 |(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 74,519,430 6,450,732
60 |(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 103,065,523 5,313,680
61 |(366) Underground Conduit 42,805,436 3,344,216
62 |(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 55,569,833 3,500,691
63 |(368) Line Transformers 137,586,248 12,915,668
64 |(369) Services 54,421,535 4,312,330
65 |(370) Meters 32,594,017 2,264,689
66 |(371) Installations on Customer Premises
67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
68 |(373) sStreet Lighting and Signal Systems 38,557,309 4,077,145
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) : 618,543,349 47,015,272
70 5. GENERAL PLANT
71 |(389) Land and Land Rights 2,685,069 637,157
72 |(390) Structures and Improvements 41,869,502 1,473,664

~ 1¢391) office Furniture and Equipment 36,052,957 5,164,008
74 |(392) Transportation Equipment 28,017,859 3,201,117
75 |(393) Stores Equipment 810,055 24,541
74 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 2,910,000 569,422
.. |€395) Laboratory Equipment 2,305,140 150,524
78 |(396) Power Operated Equipment 858,835 622
79 1(397) Communication Equipment 66,275,191 5,260,581
80 |(398) Miscel laneous Equipment 306,320 12,780
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 182,090,928 16,494,416
82 |(399) Other Tangible Property
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 182,090,928 16,494,416
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 2,233,201,598 103,824,957
85 {(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
86 |(Less) r1N2) Flartrijc Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)

(103) Pt f
T Puiant Ce . 1 8 103,824,
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost
of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations,
now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required information, the date
that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred
to Account 105.

Line Description and Location Date Originally Date Expected Balan at
No. of Property Included in to be Used in End or
This Account Utility Service Year
(a) (b) (¢c) (d)

Land and Land Rights:

Port Manatee Site - North of

Hil lsborough/Manatee County Line,
West of Highway 41 1967 Post 1997 4,853,123

Beacon Key Transmission Line
Right-of-Way - North of
Hillsborough/Manatee County Line,
West of Highway 41 1967 Post 2005 1,112,507

South Hillsborough to River
Transmission Right-of-Way 1973 1996 19,067,223

Phosphate Area Transmission
Right-of-Way - North of
Hillsborough/Manatee County Line,
W. of Highway 301, E. of US Hwy. 41 1973 Post 2010 968,769

pale Mabry Transmission Substation
Site - So. Side of Van Dyke Rd. on

[ G O QN
OV NOWVMHEHWHN 2OV NONISWN =

21 |West Side of Dale Mabry Highway 1973 Post 1995 368,967
22
23 |Transmission Substation Sites -
24 |Located throughout Company’s
25 |Service Area Various Various 602,163
26
27 |Cass St. Distribution Substation -
28 |1228 E. Cass St., Tampa 1985 Post 1995 1,136,897
29
30 |Harbour Island Dist. Substation,Tpa 1984 1994 250,794
31
32 |Washington St. Dist. Substation -
33 |Bordered by Pierce, Jackson &
34 {Jefferson Streets, Tampa 1985 Post 1995 1,813,675
35
36 |Distribution Substation Sites -
X7 1 Amrarad ”""“'ghout co"panyls
io 1
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 214







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the
in process of construction (107). Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" less) may be grouped.
projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and
Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

Construction Work in
Line Description of Project Progress-Electric (Account 107)
No. (a) (b)
1 [BO6 HPS CONTROL HOUSE 824,316
2 |BO7 CIRCUIT 230005 379,190
3 |B08 CIRCUIT 230021 275,372
4 |B14 HANLEY RD - ROAD WIDENING 204,787
5 |B4S BB SO STACKER BUCKET WHEEL REPL 186,449
6 [B58 GN6 LP TURBINE STEAM PATH 600,832
7 |B67 BB1, L-0, L-1 BLADE REPLACEMENT 799,661
8 |C38 LOW VOLTAGE CONVERSIONS 656,371
9 |C49 BLDG RENOVATION & SITE GRADE MODIFICATION 708,117
10 |C59 MARION ST DISASTER RECOVERY 362,930
11 |]C87 REPL COLLINS 328 & MIR-6 RADIO 809,471
12 |C89 WATERS AVE WIDENING 347,461
13 [D39 SKILLS TRAINING CTR ADD & REMODELING 404,013
14 |D4Y FACILITIES INFO SYSTEM ENHANCEMENT 310,888
15 D51 GN3 A&B AIR PREHEATER REPL 124,000
16 |D54 AUBURNDALE OFFICE 587,715
17 |D59 BB PPTR PERFORMANCE IMP PHASE 111 757,035
18 |D61 BBC PRECIPITATOR PLATE/WIRE REPL 203,199
19 {D94 GN3 7TH-8TH STAGE BUCKET REPL 216,683
20 |E26 HARBOUR ISLAND SUB 503,344
21 |E33 FIBER OPTICS NETWORK PHASE II 174,084
22 |E38 FIBER OPTICS PLANT CITY & LAKELAND 497,640
23 JES5 BB3 MILL ABU HEAD & THROAT LINERS 102,405
24 |E61 BB2 SLAG SLUICE LINE REPL 101,703
25 |F25 ORIENT RD SUB REBUILD & 2ND TXF 213,188
26 |F26 PEARSON RD 2ND TXF & 3-13KV CIRCUITS 183,257
27 |F73 BB1 LP TURBINE REPL 678,273
28 |F74 BB2 LP TURBINE REPL 646,892
29 |G18 GN FRESH & SALTWATER TRANSF SUMP PIPING 221,712
30 |G34 PURCH/INSTALL UPGRADE REL 3.2 OF FRS/80 161,443
31 |G46 HABANA AVE RD WIDENING 248,254
32 ]JHO1 HPS 5 APH & AIR IN DUCT 204,928
33 |HOS HPS BOILER FLOOR REPL 264,485
34 |HO7 SYSTEM SPARE 230/69KV TXF INSTALL 429,496
35 |H19 PARK STREET WIDENING 173,019
36 |H42 HYDE PARK/HOOKERS PT 49KV LOOP 422,374
37 |L04 HUNTERS GREEN SUBSTATION 2,222,815
38 {LO& KEYSTONE E 13KV CIRCUIT 189,044
39 |L30 GN5 BOILER CONTROLS REPL 742,503
40 L89 FAIII VEUD!\RG [-1)Y HIDENXNG 211 N1/
~1 MI WJEC 1,0
45 TOTAL 18,354,187
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and
extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to
cover (b)Y the general procedure for determining the amount
capitali , (c) the method of distribution to construction
jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different
types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates
for different types of construction, and (f) whether the

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
sions of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations be-
low in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduc-
tion in the gross rate for tax effects.

overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

AFUDC is charged directly to all eligible construction work in progress by the following method:
The current month AFUDC basis for each eligible project is multiplied by 1/12 of the yearly AFUDC rate.
The annual percentage rate used during 1990 was 8.53%. Compounded AFUDC is applied to each eligible project.
The compounding rate is applied monthly and is equivalent to annual compounding.

Pension cost and payroll taxes are charged to construction based on the capitalization ratio of payroll cost. The amount
of these overheads is spread to construction work orders on the basis of the payroll cost that is capitalized. Pension
cost in the amount of $662,820 and payroll taxes in the amount of $1,838,761 were applied to construction work orders
during 1990.

Administrative and general expenses included general salaries and wages, general office supplies and expenses, workers’
compensation insurance cost, general liability insuran cost, claims and dama section wages and salaries, and the cost
of providing safety accident prevention and similar educational activities. The amount of A & G to be capitalized is
determined by a study. The costs capitalized are allocated to construction projects on the basis of payroll charged
directly to each project. A & G costs in the amount of $4,671,137 were applied to construction work orders during 1990.

For line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate
proceeding. If such is not available, use the average rate earned during
the preceding three years.

Capitalization Cost Rate
Line Title Amount Ratio (Percent) Percentage
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
(&D) Average Short-Term Debt S 45,731,165
2) Short-Term Interest s 8.31%
3) Long-Term Debt D 505,089,449 39.73%|d 7.63%
4) Preferred Stock P 60,956,000 4.80%|p 6.81%
[¢)) Common Equity c 705,103,049 55.47%|c 14.50%
(6) Total Capitalization 100.00%
(7) Average Constructjon Work
in P e W 0
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds
S D S
s(-)+d(----- ) (1--) = 8.31%
W D+P+C W
3. Rate for Other Funds
S P Cc
[1--1 [p¢----- Y+e(----- ) = 0.00%
W D+P+C D+P+C
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 8.53%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00%
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 218
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1. Report below investments in Accounts advances which are subject to repayment,
123.1 Investments in Subsidiary Companies. but which are not subject to current
2. Provide a subheading for each company settlement. With respect to each advance
and list thereunder the information called for show whether the advance is a note or
below. Sub-total by company and give a open account. List each note giving date
total in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h). of issuance, maturity date, and specifying
(a) Investment in Securities-List and whether note is a renewal.
describe each security owned. For bonds 3. Report separately the equity
give also principal amount, date of issue, in undistributed subsidiary earnings
maturity, and interest rate. since acquisition. The total in
(b) Investment Advances-Report sep- column (e) should equal the amount
arately the amounts of loans or investment entered for Account 418.1.
Amount of
Date Date of Investment at
Line Description of Investment Acquired Maturity Beginning of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
TERMCO, Inc. - Broker for Tampa Nov. 11, 1987 10,000

Electric Company’s purchases and sales
real property.
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OV NOVNHWN=200V00NONUTES NN =

NN
[V S VY VI

NN NN
003~

NN W
AN 2O

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 224













NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for

concerning miscel laneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period

of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor it

(1% of the Balance at End of Year for
Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever

is less) may be grouped by classes.

VoO~NOWVH~WNND >

PP WUWUWWWWWWWWAONNNODNODNNDNODND 2 = 222220
NOVMHAUWNL2O0VONOOTVNPRUWUN_LP OOV NDAPVPRWN 2000~y A~WN—20

48

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debit
(a)

A/P transact. pending distribution
Electromagnetic fields

UPS equip-Maas Bros

GNC Bucket unloader fire damage
Appraisal services

Appraisal services

Repair & repl defective equipment
Undistributed payroll

Storage water heat equipment
GN6 generator core and winding
BB4 FGD fire

Comm/Ind load mgt

GN6 generator replacement
Assess & correct damages to HP
BB4 FGD bypass reheat to mix
BB4 R/C prcss chmstry modfy
Corporate stewardship program
Pyramid coal contract buyout
Deferred int pyramid buyout
Tank assessment study
Deferred int refund bonds
Deferred int refund bonds
Deferred int refund bonds
Deferred int refund bonds

BB4 FGD mixing chamber-short
BB4 FGD mixing chamber future
BB4 Stack repair

BB4 FGD outlet duct repair

BB4 FGD tower repair

Deferred debit fuel

"L bracket inspection repl
Other def deb fuel inv

HP start-up

Gunn Hwy widening litigation
ARM cash clearing acct

3

3
2)
3

(b}

(2)
)
(€3]
2)
)

3

(1) Amortized over a 4 yr. period
(2) Insurance proceeds
(3) Amortized ~ve~ = S yr_ period
M . Wor“ *n
DercRRED U M.
EXPENSE> (See pages 350-351)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Balance at
Beginning of Year Debits
(b) (c)
65,548 288,034
23,908
36,196
163,125
32,812
10,324
2,338
372,693 4,662,341
3,608,139 961,600
20,390 11,437
1,020,330 584,012
35,500 7,823
25,037 3,018
23,048
529
1,039
86 14,620
27,562,500
132,763 53,324
139,713 55,942
38,065 97,883
308,649 793,628
1,257,729 3,225,254
259,825 668,123
56,519
62,029
16,883
10,868
858,296
575,968 4,423,852
7,937
299,416
5,312,157
31,045
23,219,925
1 7 1,
5,
PAGE 233

Account Charged
(d)

Balance at
End of Year
(f)

various
563
416

186
932

various
908
513
131
908
107

107
107
various
557
557
131

131
131
131
131
131
557
131
501
506

143

351,082
23,575
13,573

32,812
10,324

4,609,506

2,036 =10
33,

1,604,342
26,839
28,055

529

1,039
15,583
12,250,000
199,161
175,791

56,519
57,670
16,883
10,868
858,296
2,625,201
7,937
149,708
26,000

23,220,052

22,623
163,125
0
0
2,338
425,528
2,533,220
(1,904)
0

16,484
0
23,048
0

0

(877)
15,312,500

(13,074)
19,864
135,948
1,102,277
4,482,983
927,948
0

4,359
0

0
0
2,374,619
0
149,708
5,286,157
31,045

127




























YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with
taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far
as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax
return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no
taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-
ciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated

Line| Particulars (Details)
No. | (a)

1 |Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

2 |Reconciling Items for the Year

3 Income Taxes Expensed on Books

4 |Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5 Rate Refund

) Contributions in Aid of C ‘ruction

7 Unbilled Revenue

9 |Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 Book Depreciation

1" Insurance Reserve .

12 Deferred Lease Payments

13 Interest Capitalized

13A Coal Contract Buy Out

138 Bad Debt Reserve - Net Book/Tax Differences
13C Other Permanent/Timing Differences

14 |Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 AFUDC

16 Divid . Received Deduction

19 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 Tax Depreciation

21 Cost of Removal

22 Repairs Capitalized

23 Deferred Fuel/Conservation pense

27 |Federal Tax Net Income

28 |Show Computation of Tax:

29 State Taxable Income
30 Tax @ 5.5%
31 Adjustment to Record Prior Year’s Tax Return True-ups
32 Federal Taxable Income
33 Adjustment to Record Nontaxable Interest Income
34 Adjusted Taxable Income
35 Federal Tax @ 34%
36 Adjustment to Record Prior Year’s Tax urn Tr
37 Ferdergl Tnrome Tax
Pl t
oY (Incwuges rrior Years- 1rue-ups)
40 Net Federal Income Tax - Per Books
41
42 .
43
44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 261

108,177,392
57,793,105

360,000
2,570,340
6,444,000

9,760,861
988,229
276,491
503,391

12,395,867
480,000

1,643,816

503,391
110,523

105,595, 860
4,155,222
4,296,000
1,798,651

169,933,845

169,933,845
9,346,359
(21,627)
160,587,486
(160,537)
160,426,949
54,545,148
(2,896,716)
51,648,432

63, )
51,585,345







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company Dec. 31, 1990

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to inclusion of these taxes.

operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- 3. Include in colum (d) taxes charged during the year,
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year,
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or
whether estimated or actual amounts. accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid that the total tax for each State and subdivision can read-

or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both colums (d) ily be ascertained.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

PAGE 262

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax Taxes Charged Paid
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes During Year During Year Adjustments
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f)
1 |FEDERAL:
2 Income 1990 54,545,147 50,987,901 891,988 (1)
3 Income Prior to 90 40,317 (2,997,284) (312,852) (182,077) (2)
4
5 Unemployment
) 1990 193,534 189,005
7 1989 1,751 1,751
8 FICA
9 1990 9,162,099 9,161,967
10 1989 117,269 117,269
1
12 Vehicle Use 2,197 4,243 6,440
13 Superfund 5,230 228,698 184,767
14 |Diesel Fuel 253,226
419,990 61,136,437 60,336,248 709,911
15 |STATE:
16 Income 1990 9,346,360 9,630,000 152,693 (3)
17 Income Prior to 90 (1,859,460) (28,043) (634,208) 52,150 (&)
18 Gross Receipts
19 1990 14,987,594 13,922,432 268,665 (5)
20 1989 1,163,590 1,163,590
21 Unempl oyment
22 1990 24,190 23,751
23 1989 92 92
24 Public Serv Comm 579,537 1,057,737 1,072,977 22,394 (6)
25 Intangible 11,694 11,694
26 Occunational License 4,303 4,303
27 Sa Tax 1,521 ,3 315,847
95 0, 4







NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

Kind of Tax

Line (See Instruction 5)
No. (a)

30 |LOCAL:

31 Real and Personal

32 Property

33 Franchise

34 1990

35 1989

36

37

38

39

40

41 |TOTAL

Taxes Accrued
(b)

1,759,603

(c)

Taxes Charged
During Year
(d)

25,782,849

17,308,024

43,090,873

129,911,458

Paid
During Year
(e)

23,644,821

15,571,171
1,759,603

40,975,595

126,822,321

f)

(2,138,028)

(932,215)

(1) Adjustment to

(2) Adjustment to

(3) Adjustment to

(4) Adjustment to

(5) Adjustment to

(6) Adjustment to

(7) Adjustment to

record tax benefits flowed-through from Oil Backout Trust

record tax benefits flowed-through from Oil Backout Trust

record tax benefits flowed-through from 0il Backout Trust

record tax benefits flowed-through from Oil Backout Trust

record Gross Receipts Taxes on Oil Backout Revenues

record Public Service Commission Regulatory Fees on 0il Backout Revenue

record Property Taxes expensed, not paid in Deferred credit account

891,988

(182,077)

FERC FORM NO.
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:

Tampa Electric Company Th po Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990
TAXES ACCRUED, E CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TA RGED (Show utility dept. where applicable and acct. charged.)
Prepaid Taxes Electric raordinary | Adjustment to
(Taxes Accrued (incl. in (Account 408 Items Ret. Earnings

Account 236) Account 165) 409.1) ount 409.3)|(Account 439) Other Line

(9 h) (i) | a4y (k) 49 No.

| 30

| 31

25 , 25,539 (408.20)| 32

33

1,736,853 17, 34

35

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 36

1,736,853 43, 25,539 37

38

39

40

4,431,795 128, 1,559,383 41
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

Report below information applicable to Account 255. by footnote any correction adjustments to the account
Where appropriate, seareaate the balances and trans- balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the
actions by utility itility ations. Explain average jod over which the tax credits are amortized.
Deferred Allocations to
for Year Current Year’s Income
Balance at  |-----==-==-=--r--c-eenocccciiiie e
Account Beginning Account Account
Line Subdivisions of Year No. Amount No. Amount Adjustments
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (9)
Electric Utility
3% 1,176,258 411.31 310,968
4% 3,500,227 411.31 370,908
10% & 8% 81,555,025 411.30 |(1) 63,087 411.31 4,339,554 |(2) (616,491)
TOTAL 86,231,510 63,087 5,021,430 (616,491)

Other List separately

and show 3%, 4%, 7%,

10% and TOTAL
Non-Utility 10% 21,552 411.41 1,236

Grand Total 86,253,062 63,087 5,022,666 (616,491)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:

Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

Balance at
End
Year
Ch)

Average Period
of Allocation
to Income
(i)

865,290
3,129,319

76 1,067

80,656,676

20,316
80,676,992

25
25

24,25

25

(1) Includes

(2) Adjustme
0il Back

resulting from filing 1989 tax returns

d tax benefits flowed through from
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:

Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

1.

scribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
2. R

Report below operating revenues for each pre-

't number of customers, columns (f) and (g),

on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of

flat
readi

should be counted for each group of meters added.

rate accounts; except that where separate meter
ngs are added for billing purposes, one customer
The

average number of customers means the average of
twelve figures at the close of each month.

3. 1If previous year (columns (c), (e), and
(9)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a

footnote.

QRN WN =

—_ —a
- O

Iy
NN

NN NRANNDN 22
OOV WN 200 YO VT

Title of Account
(a)

Amount for Year
(b)

Amount for
Previous Year
(c)

Sales of Electricity

(440) Residential Sales
(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales

Small (or Com cial) (See Instr. 4)

Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. &)
(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
(448) Interdepartmental Sales

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers
(447) Sales for Resale

TOTAL Sales of Electricity
(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds

TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds
Other Operating Revenues

(450) Forfeited Discounts

(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues

(453) Sales of Water and Water Power

(454) Rent from Electric Property

(455) Interdepartmental Rents

(456) Other Electric Revenues

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

TOTAL Electric Operating enues

426,030,626

271,117,843
124,020,585
7,454,361
57,767,473

880,390,888
52,527,210

932,918,098
(562,465)

4,221,248
3,702,920
(482,760)*

415,990,051

269,334,598
126,609,407
7,192,361
58,234,162

877,360,579
62,859,390

940,219,969
(18,932, 000)

4,231,702
2,722,095

6,403,851
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
customers, average KWH per customer, and average revenue per schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule
KWH, excluding data for Sale for Resale which is reported on should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.
pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number of

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Elec- periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).
tric Operating Revenues,*" page 301. If the sales under any 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state

rate schedule are classif in more than one revenue ac- in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant
count, list the rate schedule and sales data under each thereto.
applicable revenue account subheading. 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one each applicable revenue account subheading.
Line | Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWH Sold Revenue Average Number |KWH of Sales per Revenue
No. of Customers Customer per KWH Sold *
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 |Residential
2 ............
3 |RS Residential ’ 5,398,314 417,400,342 401,172 13,456 $77.32
4 |oL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 13,269 2,630,284 26,523 500 $198.23
5 (26,523)(Dupl)
6 B [ LT T T TP PR
7 Total 5,411,583 420,030,626 401,172 13,489 $77.62
8
9 |Fuel Adj. Included in Above
10 |--==-=-smeoecmccemmacaecoe
11 |RS Residential 135,380,981
12 |OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 320,814
1 2 1 el
14 Total 135,701,795
15
16 |{Commercial & Industrial
17 |=--===c-cc-mccccmnncaann-
18 |GS Gen Serv Non-Demand 710,715 54,359,971 41,364 17,182 $76.49
19 |GSLD Gen Serv Large Demand 1,042,920 59,549,326 102 10,224,706 $57.10
20 |GsD Gen Serv Demand 2,913,641 179,937,442 7,579 384,436 $61.76
21 |1S 1 Interruptible Ind. 1,763,488 68,806,301 42 41,987,810 $39.02
22 |1S 3 Interruptible Ind. 181,243 8,056,001 9 20,138,111 $44.45
23 |SBF Standby Firm 30,358 1,765,032 1 30,358,000 $58.14
24 |sB1-1 standby Interruptible 198,020 8,475,482 3 66,006,667 $42.80
25 |sBI-3 Standby Interruptible 167,867 7,710,588 4 41,966,750 $45.93
26 |Ts Temporary Service 2,502 330,073 1,701 1,471 $131.92
27 |oL 182 Genl Outdoor Lighting 38,560 6,148,212 11,156 3,457 $159.45
28 (11,154)(Dupl)
21 | eeeeeeesemmaca | seeecneononn |oreeceeeaaaa-
30 Total 7,049,314 395,138,428 50,805 138,752 $56.05
211
. in
P 2 B Rttt
34 |re Gen Serv Non- 17,
35 D Gen Serv Larg nd 25,
36 |GSD Gen Serv Demand 71,783,268
37 |IS 1 Interruptible Ind. 38,693,799
38 |IS 3 Interruptible Ind. 4,078,793
39 |SBF Standby Firm 741,009
40 |sBI-1 Standby Interrmmntible 4,483,425
41 |sSBI-3 Standby Inter: ible 3,812,684
42 |TS Temporary Service 62,536
43 |oL 1&2 Genl Outdoor Lighting 931,945
& |\ mmeeeeeeeee-
45 Total 167,991,202
46 * Per Thousand
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to
purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on
a settlement basis other than power exchanges during
the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity
(i.e. transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements
for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power ex-
changes must be reported on the Purchased Power
schedule (pages 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a).
Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms.
Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affil-
iation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification
Code based on the original contractual terms and
conditions of the service as follows:
RQ--for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on
an ongoing basis (i.e. the supplier includes projected
load for this service in its system resource planning).
In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s
service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF--for long-term service. "“Long-term means five years
or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to re-
main reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g. the

Line Name of Company Statistical
No. or Public Authority Class-
[Footnote Affiliations] ification
(a) (b)
1 }Florida Power Corp (2) 0s
2 |Florida Power & Light 2) 0s
3 |Lakeland 3 0s
4 |FMPA 3 0s
5 |[Ft. Pierce (3) oS
6 |Gainesville (3) oS
7 |Homestead 3 0s
8 |Jacksonville (3 0s
9 |Key West (3) oS
10 |Kissimmee (3) os
11 |Lake Worth (3) os
1?2 INew Smvrna Bch TN ne
127
(4) oS
16 |Stark 3 0s
17 |st. Cloud (3 oS
18 |Tallahassee (3) os
19 |vero Beach (3) 0s
20 |Reedy Creek 3 os
21 |TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This cat-
egory should not be used for long-term firm service which
meets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions
identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF--for intermediate-t f service. The same as LF
service except that "“intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF--for short-term firm service. Use this category for all
firm services where the duration of each period of commit-
ment for service is one year or less.

LU--for long-term service from a designated generating unit.
"Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability
and reliability of service, aside from transmission con-
straints, must match the availability and reliability of
the designated unit.

IU--for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

Actual Demand (MW)

FERC Rate Average Average Average
Schedule or Monthly Billing Monthly Monthly
Tariff Number Demand (MW) NCP Demand CP Demand

(c) (d) (e) (f)

) N/A N/A N/A

7 N/A N/A N/A

21 N/A N/A N/A

29 N/A N/A N/A

12 N/A N/A N/A

19 N/A N/A N/A

32 N/A N/A N/A

14 N/A N/A N/A

30 N/A N/A N/A

16 N/A N/A N/A

26 N/A N/A N/A

12 M/A M/A M/A

[ N/A N/A LVg.

22 N/A N/A N/A

24 N/A N/A N/A

17 N/A N/A N/A

20 N/A N/A N/A

18 N/A N/A N/A

31 N/A N/A N/A

PAGE 310







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

Account Amount for Amount for
Line Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) )

(1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A. Steam Power Generation

1

2
3 | Operation
4 | (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,827,175 2,861,736

5 | (501) Fuel 326,493,967 333,208,351
6 | (502) Steam Expenses 9,479,230 8,725,631

7 | (503) Steam from Other Sources

8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 | (505) Electric Expenses 3,408,884 3,302,952
10 | (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 6,886,035 5,949,128
11 | (507) Rents 8,914 13,543
12 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines & thru 11) 349,104,205 354,061,341
13 | Maintenance
14 } (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 696,146 957,609
15 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 4,440,368 4,385,343
16 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 25,255,631 26,809,699
17 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 6,438,532 8,463,243
18 | (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 966,913 1,150,962
19 TOTAL Maintenance(Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18) 37,797,590 41,766,856
20 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power

(Enter Total of lines 12 and 19) 386,901,795 395,828,197
21 B. Nuclear Power Generation
22 | Operation
23 | (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
264 | (518) Fuel
25 | (519) Coolants and Water
26 | (520) Steam Expenses
27 | (521) Steam from Other Sources
28 | (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
29 | (523) E tric Expenses
30 | (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
31 (525) Rents
32 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 23 thur 31)
33 | Maintenance

34 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

35 | (529) Maintenance of Structures

36 | (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

37 | (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

38 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

39 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 38)

40 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power
(Enter total of lines 32 and 39)

41 C. Hydraulic Power Generation

42 | Operation
A4 IEZEN MNemanatian e..-..-..-"'.-.'on am Engineering

46 | (>35) Electric kxpenses

47 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
48 | (540) Rents

49 TOTAL Operation (Enter total of lines 43 thru 48)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for

Line Account Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) )
104 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued)
105 | (582) Station Expenses 775,957 861,756
106 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 466,536 566,908
107 | (584) Underground Line Expenses 252,634 212,291
108 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 620,178 655,518
109 | (586) Meter Expenses 2,024,041 2,574,924
110 | (587) Customer Installations Expenses 1,592,354 1, 576
111 (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 3,737,901 3,042,997
112 | (589) Rents 15,872 14,461
113 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 102 thru 112) 10,734,175 11,784,095
114 | Maintenance
115 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 620,050 880,820
116 | (591) Maintenance of Structures 165,648 120, 626
117 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equ it 1,309,631 1,174,151
118 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 7,911,270 7,003,131
119 | (594) Maintenance of Underground ! ines 807,136 784,570
120 | (595) Maintenance of Line Transf rs 416,767 432,018
121 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,097,799 1,099,631
122 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 786,721 435,843
123 | (598) Maintenance of Miscel laneous Distribution Plant 19,295 19,203
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 115 thru 123) 13,134,317 11,949,993
125 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 113 and 124) 23,868,492 23,734,088
126 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
127 | Operation
128 | (901) Supervision 469,172 460,516
129 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses 1,828,724 1,913,091
130 | ¢(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 12,291,249 12,081,775
131 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts 2,517,367 1,972,866
132 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 29 33
133 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 128-132) 17,106,541 16,428,281
134 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
135 | Operation
136 | (907) Supervision
137 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 14,490,422 14,526,086
138 | (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses R 582,647
139 | ¢910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
140 TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses

(Enter Total of lines 136 thru 139) 15,139,013 15,108,733
141 6. SALES EXPENSES
142 | Operation
143 | (911) Supervision 20,187 19,504
144 | (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 130,573 262,153
145 | (913) Advertising Expenses 195,293 112,234
146 | (916) Miscellaneo Sales Expenses 2,940 874
vz TOTAL S=!=g Expe~<~c (Fntar Tnatal af linag 142 thru 146) 348,993 394,765

ADMIN T AND AL E

tay | Operation
150 | (920) Administrative and fieneral Salaries 15,448,351 15,446,396
151 (921) Office Supplies Expenses 10,070,080 9,456,655
152 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-C t (4,121,243) (4,176,828)
153 | (923) Outside Services Employed 2,480,54n 2,502 934
154 | (924) Property Insurance 1,916,0 1,8 450
155 | (925) Injuries and Damages 2,840,084 2,893,024
156 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 21,747,675 21,897,818
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

1. Report all power mirchases made during the year. Also
report exchanges of e ricity (i.e. transactions involving a
balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and
any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name ~f the seller or other party in an exchange
transaction in col (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the
name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership
interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the
service as follows:

RQ--for requirements service. Requirements service is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.
the supplier includes projected load for this service in its
system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to,
the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF--for long-term service. "“Long-term" means five years or
longer and “firm"* means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under
adverse conditions (e.g. the supplier must attempt to buy emer-
gency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF
service). This category should not be used for long-term firm
service which meets the definition of RQ service. For ail
transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the
termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get
out of the contract.

[F--for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service except that “intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

SF--for short-term firm service. Use this category
for all firm services, where the duration of each
period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU--for long-term service from a designated gener-
ating unit. “Long-term" means five years or longer.
The availability and reliability of service, aside
from transmission constraints, must match the avail-
ability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU--for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term® means longer than one year but
less than five years.

EX--for exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any settlement
for imbalanced exchanges.

0S--for other service. Use this category only for

Name of Company Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
or Public Authority Classification Schedule or Monthly Billing |-=--~=-ceceemnmcccmmccccaccacaaaa
(Footnote Affiliations] Tariff Number Demand Average Average
Line Monthly Monthly
No. NCP Demand CP Demand
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 |Florida Power Corp (1) 0s 6 N/A N/A N/A
2 |Florida Power & Light (1) 0s 7 N/A N/A N/A
3 |Florida Power & Light SF 106 N/A N/A N/A
4 |Lakeland (1) 0s 21 N/A N/A N/A
5 |FMPA (1) 0s 29 N/A R/A N/A
6 |Ft. Pierce 1) 0s 12 R/A N/A N/A
7 |Gainesville 1) 0s 19 N/A N/A N/A
8 |Homestead (1) 0s 32 R/A N/A N/A
9 [Jacksonville (1) 0s 14 N/A N/A N/A
10 |Key West 1) 0s 30 R/A N/A N/A
11 |Kissimmee (4 D] os 16 N/A N/A N/A
12 |Lake Worth (1) 0s 26 R/A N/A N/A
13 |{New Smyrna Beach (& D) 0s 13 N/A N/A N/A
14 {orlando (1) 0s 27 N/A N/A N/A
15 |Sebring 1 0s 15 N/A R/A N/A
16 |Seminole ) 0s 22 N/A R/A N/A
17 |Stark 1) 0s 24 N/A R/A N/A
18 |St. Cloud 1) 0s 17 R/A R/A N/A
19 |Tallahassee 1) 0s 20 N/A N/A N/A
20 |Tallahassee Schd. J SF N/A N/A N/A N/A
21 |Vero Beach () os 18 N/A N/A N/A
22 |Reedv Creek 1) os 3 N/A N/A N/A
I+ Expiration
26 |Conserv inr (12772 o7 LF QFg* " NA NA NA
27 |City of (3/1 LF QFé NA NA NA
28 |eaveter Co. RQ aral 0 0 0
29 nole Fertilizer Corp. RQ QF85-sc1 9.4 9.4 0
30 |IMC Fertilizer Inc. RQ QF82-16,QF84-81 1.7 1.7 8
31 |Hillsborough County (3/1/2010) LF QF83-405 NA NA NA
32 |Gardinier Inc. RQ QF87-570 10.0 10.0 .2
33 |CF Industries Inc. RQ QF87-344 9.3 9.3 1.2
34 |Farmiand Industries RQ QF90-146 7.0 7.0 0
35
36 |Sub Total
37
38 {Grand Total
39 {(1) Emergency A & B and Economy C & X Purcha
40 {(2) Charges shown in column L are for start-up, transmission, A & G or O & M char
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as "“wheeling")

the original contractual terms and conditions of the
service as follows:

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e. wheeling,
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipal-
ities, other public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-
traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of
transmission service involving the entities listed in columns

(a), (b), and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that

paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the
company or public authority that the energy was received from and
in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy

was delivered to. Provide the full name of each company or public
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms.
Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the
respondent has with the entitites listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on
Payment By Energy Received From
(Company or Public Authority) |(Company or Public Authority)
[Footnote Affiliations] [Footnote Affiliations]
Line
No. (a) (b)

ROYSTER COMPANY ROYSTER COMPANY
TOTAL

(1) Interconnect and Wheeling Contract.
(2) Short Term Power and Regulating Service.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 328

LF--for long-term firm transmission service. “Long-
term" means one year or longer and "firm" means that
service cannot be interrupted for economic reas and
is intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, pro-
vide in a footnote the termination date of the con-
tract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SF--for short-term firm transmission service. Use
this category for all firm services, where the dur-
ation of each period of commitment for services is
less than one year.

Energy Delivered To Statistical
(Company or Public Authority) Classification
[Footnote Affiliationsl]
(c) (d)
FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT 1) 0s







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company Dec. 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling®)

If no monetary

8. Report in columns (i) and (j) the total
megawatthours received and delivered.

9. In columns (k) through (n), report the revenue
amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In

column (k), provide revenues from demand charges

entity listed in column (a).
settlement was made, enter zero (“0") in column (n).
Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the

no letary settlement, including the amount and
type of energy or service rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in columns (i) through (n)
as the last line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as
the last line. The total amounts in columns (i)

and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received
and Delivered on page 401, lines 16 and 17,

related to the billing demand reported in

column ¢h). In column (l), provide revenues from
energy charges related to the amount of energy
transferred. 1In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or
vouchers rendered, including out-of-period adjust- respectively.

ments. Explain in a footnote all components of 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations
the amount shown in column (m). Report in column following all required data.

(n) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the

(%)

(%)

Total Revenues ($)
(k + L +m) Li
(n) No

129,772
129,772
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NAME

Tampa Electric Company

OF RESPONDENT:

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

1.
(a)
tion

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

Report in Section A for the year the amounts for:
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortiza-
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c)

Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2.

Report in section B the rates used to compute amor-

tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the

preceding report year.

3.

Report all available information called for in section

C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report-
ing annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from
the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total

depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica-

tion,

as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify

at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in
any subaccounts used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances

to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

classifications and showing a comnosite total. Indicate
at the of section C the m r in which column (b)
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), (e) report available in-
formation for each plant subaccount, account or
functional classification listed in column (a). If plant
mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating
averaged service lives, show in column (f) the type
mortality curve selected as most appropriate for the
account and in column (g), if available, the weighted
average remaining life of surviving plant.

1f composite depreciation accounting is used, report
available information called for in columns (b) through
(g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
to which related.

Depreciation Amortization of Amortization of
Functional Classification Expense Limited-Term Electric Other Electric Total
(Account 403) Plant (Acct. 404) Plant (Acct. 405)
(a) (b) (¢c) (d) (e)
Intangible Plant 1,546,834 1,546,834
Steam Production Plant 45,677,351 45,677,351
Nuclear Production Plant
Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventnl
Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Strge
Other Production Plant 985,372 985,372
Transmission Plant 6,330,777 6,330,777
Distribution Plant 22,997,921 22,997,921
General Plant 15,175,911 15,175,911
Common Plant-Electric
TOTAL 91,167,332 1,546,834 | | 92,714,166
B. Basis for Amortization Charges

ti ha mo ly

12 an compu co
compuLer Soriware.
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission 2. In colums (b) and (c) indicate whether the
expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in expenses we assessed by a regulatory body or were
previous years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases otherwise incurred by the utility.
before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was
a party.

Deferred
Description (Furnish name of Assessed by Expenses Total in Account
Line regulatory commission or body, Regulatory of Expenses 186 at
No. the docket or case number, and Commission utility to Date Beginning
a description of the case.) of Year
(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e)

Continuing surveillance and review of
fuel cost recovery charges of utilities.
FPSC Docket No. 900001-EI. 41,560 41,560

Continuing surveillance and review of
conservation recovery charges of
utilities. FPSC Docket No. 900002-EG. 35,060 35,060

Continuing surveillance and review of
cogeneration recovery charges of

utilities. FPSC Docket No. 891049-EI. 17,643 17,643
Territorial Agreement - undocketed 18,895 18,895
Legislation - undocketed 33,864 33,864

[ G N N QU Y
OVOONOWVMEAEWN=_2O0000NONSWN -

21 |Power Plant - Seminole Electric Company

22 |FPSC Docket No. 880309-EC 22,937 22,937
23

24

25 |Underground Electric Utilities Lines

26 |FPSC Docket No. 891139-EU 22,731 22,731
27

28

29 |Continuing surveillance and review of

30 |miscellaneous FERC Dockets. 193,003* 193,003*
31

32

33 |Continuing surveillance and review of

34 |miscellaneous FPSC Dockets. 258,150* 258,150*
25

2

38

39

40

41

42 |Minor Items (Less than $25,000 each) 134,363 134,363
43

44

45 |* Ou deco L it only, d not inctu incidental company e

46 |Total 778.206 778,206
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, d. Nuclear
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventional generation
during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (ldentify recipient f. Siting and heat generation
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried on by (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Transmission
show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost a. Overhead
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development, b. Underground
and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) (&) Distribution
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (5) Environment (other than equipment)
shown below. Classifications: (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric R, D & D Performed Externally
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife (1) Research Support to the Electrical
ii. Other hydroelectric Research Council or the Electric Power

Research Institute

Line | Classification | Description

No. | (a) | b)
B-(1) Electric Power: Research 18811
B-(4) FCG-Florida Acid Disposition Study 18812
B-(4) FCG-Acid Rain Seepa Lake Study 18814
B-(4) DOE-GN Cyclone Reburn NOx Control 18816
B-(1) EPRI-Photo-Voltaic Powered M.0.S. 18817

[N P Qi PN P QU G Y
COVOONOVHFUWN22OOONOVIRAWN=

N NN
W =
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged
to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll Charged
Line Direct Payroll to Clearing
No. Classification Distribution Accounts Total
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Electric
2 | Operation
3 Production 14,637,056
4 Transmission ) 2,493,362
5 Distribution 8,060,377
[} Customer Accounts 8,345,304
7 Customer Service and Informational 3,605,858
8 Sales 166,732
9 Administrative and General 13,170,492
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 50,479,181
11 | Maintenance
12 Production 19,612,827
13 Transmission 1,273,848
14 Distribution 4,593,249
15 Administrative and General 1,840,987
16 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) 27,320,911
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 34,249,883
19 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 3,767,210
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 12,653,626
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 8,345,304
22 Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7) 3,605,858
23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8) 166,732
24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 15,011,479
25 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 77,800,092 9,537,138 87,337,230
26 Gas
27 | Operation
28 Production - Manufactured Gas
29 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply
3 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution
34 Customer Accounts
35 Customer Service and Informational
36 Sales
7 Adminietrative and General
at al L th
oy | Maintenance
40 Production - Manufactured Gas
41 Production - Natural Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL n ce (En Total of lines 40 thru 46)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

The total cost of plant for Gannon steam (Line 17C) and the cost per KW of installed capacity for Gannon
steam (Line 18C) excludes $140,305,261 of Gannon steam plant in-service owned by the Gannon Trust. The total
cost of plant (Line 17C) and the cost per KWH of installed capacity (Line 18C) for Gannon steam including
assets owned by the Gannon Trust are $376,116,058 and $296.07 respectively.
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:

Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the defini-
tion of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System
of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this

page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported
in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction
If a transmission line has more than one type of

supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each
type of construction by the use of brackets and extra
lines. Minor portions of transmission lLine of a
different type of construction need not be
distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles
of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the
pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the lLine designated; conversely show in
column (g) the pole miles of Line on structures the
cost of which is reported for another Line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the
basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in

the expenses reported for the line designated.

VOLTAGE
(Indicate where other
than 60 cycle, 3 phase)

Operating
(c)

DESIGNATION
Line|-=--===-=-=-cccocccomnmonmnnenon-
No. From To

(a) (b)

1 |Big Bend Sta BB Sub Gen Lds
2 |Gannon Sta Gan Sub Leads
3 |Gannon Sta Gan Sub Leads
4 |Gannon Sub Dale Mabry Sub
5 |Gannon Sub Dale Mabry Sub
6 |Big Bend Sub State Rd 60 Sub
7 |Big Bend Sub State Rd 60 Sub
8 |Big Bend Sub 11th Ave Sub
9 |Big Bend Sub 11th Ave Sub
10 |Big Bend Sub 11th Ave Sub
11 |Gannon Sub Bell Creek Sub
12 |Gannon Sub Pebbledale

13 |Gannon Sub Pebbledale

14 |Gannon Sub Pebbledale

15 |Gannon Sub Pebbledale

16 |Gannon Sub Pebbledale

17 jGannon Sub Pebbledale

18 |Big Bend Sub Mines Sub

19 [Big Bend Sub Mines Sub

20 |Big Bend Sub Mines Sub

21 |Big Bend Sub FPL Tie

22 |Big Bend Sub FPL Tie

22 |Bia Rend St FPt Tia

B d R

c3 {Biy verd Sun River suo

26 |Big Bend Sub River Sub

27 |Eleventh Ave Sub|Ohio Sub

28 ISheldon Rd b |FPC Tie

29 |Sheldon Rd s>ub |FPC Tie

30 |Big Bend Sub FPL Tie

31 |Ohio Sub Sheldon Rd

32 |Big Rand <uih Big Bend Sta

33 |Big > Big B Sta

34 |sheldon Rd Dale Mabry

35 |pebbledale Sub |Bell Creek Sub

Pebbledale Sub

Bell Creek Sub

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000

1000
250000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
230000
270000

000
230000
230000
230000

LENGTH (Pole Miles)
(In the case of underground lines,
report circuit miles)
Type of On Structures On Structures Number
---------- Supporting of Line of Another of
Designed | Structure Designhated Line Circuits
(d) (e) (f) (g9) (h)

STDC 1.75 0.63 4
SSPSC 0.29 1
SDPSC 2.22 3
sSTDC 14.84 2
WOPSC 13.59 1
STDC 9.37 6.67 2
WOPSC 0.05 1
STDC 2.36 2
WDPSC 9.05 1
SSPSC 4.69 1
WDPSC 8.42 1
STDC 2.05 2
WOPSC 42.05 1
STDC 0.41 2
WOPSC 14.55 1
STDC 3.01 2
WOPSC 0.40 1
STDC 2.38 2
WOPSC 19.20 1
STDC 2.25 2
STDC 0.20 2
ADPSC 3.12 1

1

7.87
29rauL “.cy 1
WDPSC 7.07 1
§§oer £ 05 1
WD 16 1
WDPSC 5.1 1
ADPSC 13.64 1
SSPSC 9.89 1
SSPSC 0.48 1
SSPSC 0.99 1
WOPSC 10.51 1
WDPSC 21.92 1
STDC 2.07 2
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NAME

OF RESPONDENT:

Tampa Electric Company

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovelts or greater. Report transmission
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission Lines include all lines covered by the defini-
tion of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System
of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this

page

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported
in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction
If a transmission line has more than one type of

supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each
type of construction by the use of brackets and extra
lines. Minor portions of transmission line of a
different type of construction need not be
distinguished from the remainder of the line.
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles
of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the
nole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
rted for the line designated; conversely show in
column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the
cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the
basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in
the expenses reported for the line designated.

LENGTH (Pole Miles)
(In the case of underground lines,
VOLTAGE report circuit miles)
(Indicate where other | = |==<==-ccrmcacrcnocnccraann--
than 60 cycle, 3 phase)| Twvpe of On Structures Number
----------------------- Sy ting of Line On  ructures of
Operating Designed | Structure Designated of Anot Line | Circuits
(c) (d) (e) (f) (9) Ch)
230000 WDPSC 1.28 1
230000 SSPSC 3.24 1
230000 WDPSC 24.10 1
230000 WDPSC 2.75 1
230000 WDPSC 11.30 1
230000 WDPSC 16.40 1
230000 WSPSC 2.32 1
230000 $TDC 2.99 1
230000 WDPSC 18.42 1
138000 WOPSC 2.55 3
138000 WSPSC 14.84 1
138000 WDPSC 1.73 1
138000 WSPSC 4.48 1
138000 WSPSC 1.82 1
138000 SSPDC 0.44 2
138000 WSPDC 1.21 2
138000 WSPSC 1.97 1
138000 UNDERGRND 0.29
138000 WSPSC 8.39 1
138000 WSPSC 1.86 1
138000 WSPSC 12.38 1
138000 SSPDC 0.44 2
1 'lﬂﬂoo uenne, 79 2
00
oyu00 SFUL 1.0 4.45 var
69000 DPSC 19.08 var
69000 DPDC 1.75 1.45 var
69000 UNDERGRND 7.42
1,144.41 29.92
PAGE 422A

DESIGNATION
From To
(a) (b)

Pebbledale Sub |Bell Creek Sub
Sheldon Rd Sub |Jackson Rd Sub
Mines Sub Pebbledale
Pebbledale FPC Tie
Pebbledale FPC Tie
South Eloise FPC Tie
Pebbledale Ariana
Pebbledale Ariana
Pebbledale Ariana
Gamnnon Sta Gan Gen LDS
Gannon Sub Juneau Sub
Gannon Sub Juneau Sub
Ohio Sub Juneau Sub
Gannon Sub Hkrs Pt Sub
Gannon Sub Hkrs Pt Sub
Gannon Sub Hkrs Pt Sub
Chio Sub Clearview Sub
Ohio Sub Clearview Sub
Ohio Sub Himes Sub
Ohio Sub Clearview Sub
Gannon Juneau Sub
Gannon Juneau Sub
Gannon Junean Sub

ic Var

jous Various
various vVarious
various Various
various Various
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report below the information called for concerning underground construction and show each transmission line
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It separately. If actual costs of completed construction are
is not nece<sary to report minor revisions of lines. not readily available for reporting columns (l) to (o), it
2. Provide rate subheadings for overhead and is permissible to report in these columns the estimated
SUPPORTING STRUCTURE CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE
LINE DESIGNATION Line Average
----------------------------------------------- Length Number
Line From To in Miles * Type per Miles Present Ultimate
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (9
BB Peak Uts Big Bend Sub (0.60)|sspsC
Gannon Sub Dale Mabry Sub (0.04) |WDPSC
Gannon Sub Pebbledale (2.00) |woPsC
Big Bend Sub Mines Sub (0.90) |woPSC
Sheldon Rd Sub Dale Mabry 0.19 |WDPSC
Pebbledale FPC Tie (0.02) |WPPSC
Various Various 10.19 |sPsC
Various Various 2.16 |sSPDC

[N T G N OGN
OV NOVAWN_LOOVONOVEHWN=

NN N
W =

NN
V'S

* Net miles of transmission line added during 1990.
w* Net cost of additions to transmission lines during 1990.

W
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WN =
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concern- acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
street railway customer should not be listed below. summarize according to function the capacities reported for
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in column (f).
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 5. Show in columns (i), (j) and (k) special equipment such
resale, may be grouped according to functional char- as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Character of  |------cc-c-omcccmoiinnioii e

Line Name and Location of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
No. (a) (b) (c) ] ()} | (e)

1 |ALEXANDER RD-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

2 |BAY COURT-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

3 |BAY METALS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 4

4 |BELL SHOALS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

5 |BELMONT HEIGHTS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

6 |BERKLEY RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

7 |BLANTON-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

8 |BLOOMINGDALE-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED &9 13

9 [BRANDON-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

10 |BUCKHORN-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

11 JCALOOSA-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

12 |CARROLLWOOD VILLAGE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

13 JCASEY ROAD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

14 |CLARKWILD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

15 |COOL IDGE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

16 JCORONET-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

17 |CYPRESS GDNS-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

18 |CYPRESS STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

19 |DAIRY ROAD-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

20 [DAVID JOSEPH SHREDDER-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 2

21 |DEL WEBB-SUN CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

22 {EAST BAY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

23 |EAST WINTER HAVEN-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

24 |EHRLICH ROAD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

25 |EL PRADO-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 4

26 |EL PRADO-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

27 |ESTUARY-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

28 |FAIRGROUNDS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

29 |FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13 2

30 |FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13 4

31 |FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

32 |56T4 STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

33 |FIR  STREET-TAMPA DTeT-UNATTENDED 69 13

34 |FLORIDA AVENUE-TAMPA D UNATTFMNFN 40 17

FT. Y- D L

2o |46T -7 Diai-l oy 13

37 |14TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

38 |FOMLER AVENUE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

39 |GALLAGHER ROAD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

40 |GORDONVILLE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company Dec. 31, 1990

....................................................................................................................

1. Report below the information called for concern- acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
street railway customer should not be listed belou. summarize according to function the capacities reported for
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in column (f).

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 5. Show in columns (i), (j) and (k) special equipment such
resale, may be grouped according to functional char- as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In Mva)
Character of  [--=---cc---cccmmcccarmccccceneceonnn
Line Name and Location of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
No. (a) (b) (c) | (d) ] (e)

1 |GEORGE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
2 |GIBSONTON-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
3 |GRANADA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
4 |GRAY STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
5 |GULF CITY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
6 |HABANA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
7 |HENDERSON ROAD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
8 |HOPEWELL-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
9 [|HYDE PARK-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
10 | IMPERIALAKES-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
11 |INDUSTRIAL PARK-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
12 |IVY STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
13 |JAN PHYL-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
14 |KEYSTONE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
15 |KIRKLAND RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
16 IKNIGHTS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
17 |LAKE ALFRED-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
18 |LAKE GUM-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
19 {LAKE JULTANA-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
20 |LAKE MAGDALENE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
21 |LAKE REGION-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
22 |LAKE RUBY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
23 |LAKE WINTERSET-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
24 |LAKEWOOD-BRANDON DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
25 |LOIS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13 4
26 |LOIS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
27 |MAC DILL-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
28 |MANHATTAN-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
29 |MARION-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
30 [MARITIME-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
31 |MATANZAS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13 4
32 |[MATANZAS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
33 |MCFARLAND-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
34 |MEADOW PARK-RURAL ATCT-IUATTEUNER £0 13
MIL N T 13
ORIcwi rann-iamrA v131-UNAT IENVEY oy 13

37 |PATTERSON ROAD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
38 |PEACH AVE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
39 RSON RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13
40 |rinE LAKE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 13

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Tampa Electric Company

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped acc ng to functional char-

Name and Location of Substation
No. (a)

PINECREST-RURAL
PLANT AVENUE-TAMPA
PLANT CITY-SAME
PLYMOUTH-TAMPA

POLK CITY-SAME

PORT SUTTON-TAMPA
PN TRENCE ROAD-RURAL
R NE ROAD-RURAL
ROCKY CREEK-RURAL
ROME AVE-TAMPA

SAN ANTONIO-SAME
SENECA ST-TAMPA
78TH ST-TAMPA
SKYWAY - TAMPA

SOUTH SEFFNER-SAME
ST CLOUD-SAME
STADIUM-TAMPA

STATE RD 574-RURAL
SUN CITY-SAME
SUNSET LANE-TAMPA
TAMPA BAY BLVD-TAMPA
TAMPA PALMS-TAMPA
TEMPLE TERRACE-SAME
TERRACE-TAMPA

3RD AVE-TAMPA

30TH ST-TAMPA

TROUT CREEK-RURAL
12TH AVE-TAMPA

27TH ST-TAMPA

UNIV OF SO FLA-TAMPA
WASHINGTON ST-TAMPA
WATERS AVE-RURAL
WAYNE ROAD-RURAL

. uri eNnu.pi ANT CITY

[} TAMPA

36 |rurun-TAMPA

37 |MISC-7 VARIOUS

N = b b =3 b b b =
COUPNOVMAHAWN2OO0RNNIHWN

NN NN
NI WA =

NN N
O B ~N O

N W W W W
NWN =20

39 |TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

YEAR OF REPORT:
Dec. 31, 1990

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution

and whether attended or unattended.

At the end of the page,

summarize according to function the capacities reported for

the individual

stations in col

(f).

5. Show in columns (i), (j) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

Character of
Substation
(b)

DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
D .

D .
D1>1-UNRITENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company Dec. 31, 1990

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

5. Show in columns (i), (j) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

VOLTAGE (In MvVa)
Character of  |--===-=--ccccmmmmomcenccccccaca e
Line Name and Location of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
No. (a) (b) (c) | (d) | (e)
1 JARIANA-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
2 |ARIANA-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
BELL CREEK-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
« |BIG BEND UNIT 1-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230 23
5 |BIG BEND UNIT 2-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230 23
6 |BIG BEND UNIT 3-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230 23
7 |BIG BEND UNIT 4-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230 21
8 |GAS TURBINE NO. 2-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230 13
9 |GAS TURBINE NO. 3-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230 13
10 |BRADLEY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
11 |CLEARVIEW-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138 69
12 |CLEARVIEW-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
13 |DADE CITY-SAME TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
14 |DALE MABRY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
15 |DALE MABRY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
16 |DOUBLE BRANCH-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
17 |DOUBLE BRANCH-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 110 69
18 |11TH AVE-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
19 [11TH AVE-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
20 |GANNON STA-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 138
21 |GANNON STA UNIT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138 15
22 |GANNON STA UNIT 2-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138 15
23 |GANNON STA UNIT 3-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138 20
24 |GANNON STA UNIT 4-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230 18
25 |GANNON STA UNIT S5-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230 20
26 |GANNON STA UNIT 6-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230 23
27 |HAMPTON-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
28 |HAMPTON-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
29 |HIMES-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
30 |HIMES-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138 69
31 |HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138 69
32 |HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69 13
33 |HOOKERS PT 2-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69 13
k74 unnvepe pT-TAMDA TOAMO _ATTCLUNCA L0 1
P A
20 RD-TA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
37 |JACKSON RD-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
38 | JUNEAU-TAMPA TRA UNATTENDED 69 13
39 | JUNEAU-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTEN 138 69
40 |LAKE SILVER-W/HAVEN TRANS-UNATTENUCL 69 13
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) PAGE 426C







NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company Dec. 31, 1990

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

5. Show in columns (i), (j) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

Character of  |----=---=-c-----coceonuoocoorinooocoonoann-
Line. Name and Location of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
No. (a) (b) ) | ) | (e)

1 [MINES-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
2 |MULBERRY - SAME TRANS-SEMIATTENDED 69 13
3 |OHIO-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 138
4 |PEBBLEDALE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
5 |RIVER-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
6 |RUSKIN-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
7 |RUSKIN-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
8 |SHELDON RD-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
9 |SO.ELOISE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
10 |SO.ELOISE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
11 |SO.GIBSONTON-SAME TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
12 |STATE RD 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 69
13 |STATE RD 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 13
14

15

16 |TOTAL TRANSMISSION

17

18

19 |TOTAL TRANSMISSION &

20 DISTRIBUTION

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

37

38

39

40
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT:
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1990

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of envirommental protection facilities the

cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made, state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities,
and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.

4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels
that would otherwise be used and are available for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the
deficiency in output from existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of
alternate environmentally preferable fuels, or environmental regulations of governmental bodies. Base

the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power if the actual

cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system
average cost of power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable

to environmental facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates

of costs, specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are included in column (b).

Linej Classification of Expense | Amount |Actual Expenses
No. | (a) | (b) | (¢)
1 | Depreciation 15,635,649 NOTE 1
2 | Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplies Cost
Related to Env. Facilities and Programs 12,987,708 NOTE 2
3 | Fuel Related Costs
4 Operation of Facilities
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal
6 Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean
Fuels 26,622,866
7 | Replacement Power Costs 3,299,189 NOTE 3
8 | Taxes and Fees
9 | Administrative and General 777,865
10 | other (ldentify significant)
11 | TOTAL 59,323,277 |

NOTE 1: Book depreciation determined by applying current depreciation rates to pollution
control investment.

NOTE 2: Allocation of expenses made on basis of plant investment.

NO 3: one m er ge ti average t r KWH.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PA 431
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Tampa Electric Company
Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation related to position with Respondent) between the Respondent and officers and
directors listed on Pages 104 and 105. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is
affiliated.

The Board of Directors of Tampa Electric Company, as provided on page 105, is also the
Board of Directors of TECO Energy, Inc., Tampa Electric Company’s parent. In addition,

H. L. Culbreath (Director of Tampa Electric) is also Chairman of the Board of TECO

Energy, Inc.; T. L. Guzzle (Director of Tampa Electric Company) is also President and
Chief Executive Officer of TECO Energy, Inc.; G. F. Anderson (President and Chief
Operating Officer of Tampa Electric Company) is also Executive Vice President-Utility
Operations of TECO Energy, Inc.; K. S. Surgenor (Vice President-Human Resources of Tampa
Electric Company) is also Vice President-Human Resources of TECO Energy, Inc.; J. E. Sproull
(Secretary and Treasurer of Tampa Electric Company) is also Secretary of TECO Energy, Inc.
See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric Company
and TECO Energy.

J. E. Sproull (Secretary and Treasurer of Tampa Electric Company) is also Vice President
Secretary and Treasurer of TECO Diversified, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of

Tampa Electric’s parent, TECO Energy, Inc. TECO Diversified owns four operating companies,

TECO Transport & Trade Corp., TECO Coal Corp., TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. and TECO

Properties Corp. TECO Transport & Trade owns four operating companies,

Gulfcoast Transit Company, Mid-South Towing Company, TECO Towing Company and Electro-Coal
Transfer Corp. which also owns G C Service Company, Inc. TECO Coal owns three operating
companies, Gatliff Coal Company, Rich Mountain Coal Company and Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company.
See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric Company

and TECO Diversified and its subsidiaries.

J. E. Sproull (Secretary and Treasurer of Tampa Electric Company) is also Secretary and

Treasurer of TECO Power Services Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Tampa Electric’s parent,

TECO Energy, Inc. See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric
Company and TECO Power Services, Inc.

J. E. Sproull (Secretary and Treasurer of Tampa Electric Company) is also Vice President and

Secretary and Treasurer of TECO Finance, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Tampa Electric’s parent,

TECO E for t r
mpar

J. E. Sproull (Secretary and Treasurer of Tampa Electric Company) also Vice President and

Secretary and Tr rer of TECO Investments, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Tampa Electric’s ent,
TECO Energy, Inc. See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric

C ny and TECO Investments, Inc.

*Busil s arrangement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or writ . busi deal which binds the
concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. Although the
R ondent ‘or other consolidated companies will benefit from the arrangement, the officer or

director is, however, acting on his behalf or for the benefit of other companies or persons.
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10.

NOTE:

Tampa Electric Company
Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named on Pages 104 and 105, list the principal occupation or business
affiliation if other than listed on Page 451, and all affiliations or connections with any other
business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the official
will be considered to e an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or partner-
ship in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Girard F. Anderson, President and Chief Operating Officer of Tampa Electric Company

Executive Vice President - Utility Operations, TECO Energy, Inc.

Craig S. Campbell, Vice President - Services of Tampa Electric Company

President, TERMCO, Inc., Tampa, Florida

William N. Cantrell, Vice President - Regulatory Affairs of Tampa Electric *

No affiliations

Greg A. Ehlers, Vice President - Information Services of Tampa Electric Company

Vice President - Information Services, TECO gy, Inc.

Wayne W. Hopkins, Vice President - Corporate Communications of Tampa Electric Company

Vice President - Corporate Communications, TECO Energy, Inc.

Lester L. Lefler, Vice President-Controller of Tampa Electric Company

No affiliations

John R. Rowe, Jr., Assistant Vice President of Tampa Electric Company *

No affiliations

William T. Snyder, Jr., Vice President - Customer Services and Marketing of Tampa Electric Company

No affil

Keith S. Surgenor, Vice President - Human Resources of Tampa Electric Company

Vice President - Human Resources, TECO Energy, Inc.
Robert F. Tomczak, Vice President - Production Operations and Maintenance of Tampa Electric Company

No affiliations

Effective 1/15/91 W.N. Cantrell was promoted to Vice P dent - Energy Resour Planning,

d J.R. Rowe, Jr. to Vice P ident - ulatory Affairs.
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Tampa Electric Company
Affiliation of Officers and Directors (Continued)

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Director, NCNB Corporation, Charlotte, North Carolina

Director, Transco Energy Company, Houston, Texas

Chairman of the Board and Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Tampa, Florida
Director, TECO Diversified, Inc., Tampa, Florida

James L. Ferman, Jr., Director of Tampa Electric Company
President, Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc., Tampa, Florida
Director, TECO Emergy, Inc., Tampa, Florida

Director, Bank of Tampa, Tampa, Florida

Director, Concord Life Insurance Company

Edward L. Flom, Director of Tampa Electric Company

Chairman of the Board and Director, Florida Steel Corporation, Tampa, Florida

Director, NCNB National Bank of Florida, Tampa, Florida
Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Tampa, Florida
Director, FLS Holdings, Inc., Tampa, Florida

Henry R. Guild, Jr., Director of Tampa Electric Company

President and Director, Guild, Monrad & Oates, Inc., Boston, Massachusetts

Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Tampa, Florida
Director, Commonwealth Investment Trust, Boston, Massachusetts

Timothy L. Guzzle, Director of Tampa Electric Company

President and Chief Executive Officer, TECO Energy. Inc., Tampa, Florida

y F ] ’ F
Director, , Florida
Director, TECO Finance, Inc., Tampa, Florida
Director, TECO Power Services Corporation, Tampa, Florida
Director, TECO Diversified, Inc., Tampa, Florida
Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Tampa, Florida

President, The Mendez/Chunn C ny, Tampa, Florida
Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Tampa, Florida
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NOTE:

Tampa Electric Company
Business Transactions with Related Parties

List each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $500 in
any one year, entered into between the Respondent and any business or financial organizations, firm, or
partnership named on Page 451 identifying the parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service
involved.

Part 1. Specific instructions: Services and Products Received or Provided

1. Enter in this part all transactions involving services and products received or
provided.
2. Below are some types of transactions to include:

-Management, legal, and accounting services
-Computer services

-Engineering and construction services
-Repairing and servicing of equipment

-Material, fuel, and supplies furnished

-Leasing of structures, land, and equipment

-All rental transactions

-Sale, purchase, or transfer of various products

TECO Energy, Inc. - parent company
- See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric Company and TECO Energy.

TECO Diversified - parent company of four operating companies which provide coal transportation,
transfer and storage, docking services, coal mining and real estate investments.
- See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric

Company and TECO Diversified and its subsidiaries.

TECO Power Services - cogeneration and independent power generating projects
- See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric
Company and TECO Power Services.

TECO Finance - Raises both short and long-term capital for TECO Investments and other strategic ventures.
- See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric Company and TECO Finance.

TECO Investments - Invests capital in short and longer-term investments for its parent, TECO Energy, Inc.
- See pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric
Company and TECO Investments.

r
or details or tra ny and TERMCO.

Ferman Motor Car Company - automobile dealership
- Purchase of automobiles and related items in the amount of $86,100.

NCNB National Bank of Florida - commercial banking and trustee services

- Services purchased by respondent in the amount of $265,032.

Sales of electricity at prescribed tariff rates to "related parties” were omitted. Individuals or
related party" companies in Tampa Electric Company’s service area did subscribe to electric service
with the company.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY

CHANGES IN CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interests, and
joint ventures and an updated organizational chart.

Line
No.

Effective Description
Date of Change
(a) (b

VOOV NN -

For the Year Ended
December 31, 1990

See attached organization chart.

-455- Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA/6
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Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding

T A ELECTraw COM: rares

ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY

wurwwwn ! OF AFFILinicw TRA... .. -

a cumulative amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and
product, asset, or service involved.

Column

a) Enter n
b)
c)
d)

of affiliate.
Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
Enter the letter "P" if the service or product is a purchase by the Respondent: "S" if the

service or product is sold by the Respondent.

e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or

product listed in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Line

'ON\JOUIL\NN—'I

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Total Charge

For Year

Ended Dec. 31, 1990

Type of Service Relevant Contract nph Dollar
Name and/or or Agreement and or Amount
of Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date ngw
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Gatliff Coal Company Coal Purchase Coal supply agreement B $97,205,117
: 11-01-1988 to 12-31-1998
TECO Transport & Trade |Coal transportation, Coal transportation P $88,864,761
transfer and storage agreement
11-01-1988 to 12-31-1998
G C Service Company, Inc. |Unloading vessels at plant |vessel unloading P $4,739,925
agreement
11-01-1988 to 12-31-1998
TECO Properties Corp. Lease of parking facilities |Lease P $524,308
at TECO Plaza 05-29-89 to 05-28-90
TECO Properties Corp. Office space leased to Lease agreement S $28,839
affiliate at TECO Plaza 04-24-1989 to 04-23-1991
-456- hedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6  (7/89)













TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPhr:
ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY

SUMMARY OF AF..cimicd wews nucwunTION

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding

a cunulative amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated

business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and

Column
a) Enter name of affiliate.
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
d) Enter the letter “T" if the service or product is an allocation to the Respondent: “F" if the

Line
No.

omvomuum-—l

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

25

service or product is an allocation from the Respondent.

product, asset, or service (including human resources) involved.

e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or
product listed in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Name
of Affiliate
(a)

Type of Service
and/or
Name of Product
(b)

TECO Energy Inc.

TECO Transport & Trade
TECO Coal

Gatliff Coal Company
TECO Properties Corp.
TECO Power Services
TECO Finance

TECO
TECO
TECO

Energy Inc.
Finance

Power Services
TECO Power Services
Electro Coal

TECO Power Services

TECO Energy Inc.
Gulfcoast Transit Co.

Vehicles owned by Tampa
Electric and provided to
affiliates. Vehicle cost
fully allocated to
affiliates.

Office space costs at TECO
Plaza allocated to
affiliates

Environmental services

Engineering services

-457C-

No.

Not

Not

Not

Relevant Contract
or Agreement and
Effective Date
(c)

appruicable

applicable

applicable

applicable

Schedule 3

Total Charge
For Year
- Ended Dec. 31, 1990

un veivar®

or Amount

llFlI

(d) (e)

F $147,866
F 3,451
F 3,933
F 480
F 5,641
F 34,792
F 9,512
F $258,434
F 8,595
F 48,393
F $783,770
F $4,133
F 58,845
F 25,248
F 3,025

- PSC/AFA/6  (7/89)







vavwn cLECTRIC COMPANY
ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY

Line
No.

TRANSFER OF REAL ASSETS OR RIGHTS

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the rights
to use assets. Provide:
- An indication that title has passed and the names of the purchasing and
selling parties.
- A description of the asset or right transferred.
- A description of the financial or ot considerations associated with the

transfer.
na» ]
Title Financial or Other
Names of Purchasing Passed Description of Asset Considerations Associated
and selling Parties (Yes/No) or Right Transferred with Transfer
(a) (b) (c) (d)

[ O i I QY
OCVOONOWVMIFEUWN_L,O0DNOIWVMEWN =

[N\ S,V
WN =

NN
o~

NN NN
O 00O On

WWWWWW
NHEWNN -0

For the Year Ended
December 31, 1990

No Transaction

-458- hedule 4 - PSC/AFA/6  (7/89)













TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET AC

ITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

TITLE OF ACCOUNT

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (101)

PROPERTY UNDER CAPITAL LEASES (101.1)

ELECTRIC PLANT PURCHASED OR SOLD (102)

EXPERIMENTAL ELECTRIC PLANT UNCLASSIFIED (103.1)

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (104)

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (105)

COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED (106)

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - AFUDC (107.1)

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - NON-AFUDC (107.2)

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC
UTILITY PLANT (108)

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC
UTILITY PLANT (111)

ELECTRIC PLANT ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENTS (114)

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC
PLANT ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENTS (115)

OTHER ELECTRIC PLANT ADJUSTME (116)

OTHER. UTILITY PLANT (118)

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
OF OTHER UTILITY PROPERTY (119)

NUCLEAR FUEL IN PROCESS OF REFINEMENT, CONVERSION,
ENRICHMENT AND FABRICATION (120.1)

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS AND ASSEMBLIES - STOCK
ACCOUNT (120.2)

NUCLEAR FUEL ASSEMBLIES IN REACTOR (120.3)

SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL (120.4)

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR AMORTIZATION OF NUCLEAR
FUEL ASSEMBLIES (120.5)

NUCLEAR FUEL UNDER CAPITAL LEASES (120.6)

TOTAL UTILITY PLANT

OTHER PROPERTY AND INV  MENTS

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (121)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

OF NONUTILITY PROPERTY (122)
IN  TMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (123)
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (123.1)
OTHER INVESTMENTS (124)
SINKING FUNDS (125)
DEPRECIATION FUNDS (126)
AMORTIZATION FUND - FEDERAL (127)
OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS (128)

TOTAL OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

FLORIDA
JURISDICTION

TOTAL SYSTEM

2,149,886,307 2,149,886,307

OTHER
JURISDICTION

NON-UTILITY

394,040

(215,102)

34,764 34,764,257
149,818,888 149,818,888
18,354,187 18,354,187
,137,162) (738,137,162)
(8,714,629)  (8,714,629)
1,605,971,848 1,605,971,848
394,040
(215,102)
10,000 10,000
460,276 460,276
', 214 470,276



TAMPA
BALAN
FOR THE YEAR

TITLE OF ACCOUNT
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
CASH (131)
INTEREST SPECIAL DEPOSITS (132)
DIVIDEND SPECIAL DEPOSITS (133)
OTHER SPECIAL DEPOSITS (134)
WORKING FUNDS (135)
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (136)
NO RECEIVABL® “141)
CUs ' wlER APCOUN  RECEIVABLE (142)
OTHER AC  NTS RECEIVABLE (143)
ACCUMULA cw PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE
ACCOUNTS-CREDIT (144)

NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 7145)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANI «“
FUEL STOCK (151)
FUEL STOCK EXPENSES UNDISTRIBUTED (152)
RESIDUALS (153)
PLANT MATERIALS AND OPERATING SUPPLIES (154)
MERCHANDISE (155)
OT . MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES (156)
NU.ocAR MATERIALS HELD FOR SALE (157)
STORES EXPENSE UNDISTRIBUTED (163)
PREPAYMENTS (165)
INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE (171)
RENTS RECEIVABLE (172)
ACCRUED UTILITY REVENUES (173)
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS (174)

TOTAL CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

COMPANY
CCOUNTS
EMBER 31, 1990

TOTAL SYSTEM

24,971

96,740
58. 709
182,412

63,462,073
12,841,555

(1,550,474)
928,593
108,038,975

38,583,894

8,727
2,626,654
394,805

20,328,956
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24,971

96,740
58,709
182,412

63,462,073
12,841,555

(1,550,474)

108,038,975

38,583, 89

8,727
2,623,779
39,805

20,328,956

OTHER
JURISDICTION

NON-UTILITY

928,593

2,875



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION  NON-UTILITY
DEFERRED DEBITS
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE (181) 11,496,712 11,494,712
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (182.1)
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (183) 1,370,619 1,370,619
CLEARING ACCOUNTS (184) 7,993 7,993
TEMPORARY FACILITIES (185)
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (186) 32,783,502 32,760,879 22,623
DEFERRED LOSSES FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (187)
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT & DEMONSTRATION EXPENDITURES (188) 8,309 8,309
UNAMORTIZED LOSS ON REACQUIRED DEBT (189)
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (190) 20,461,118 18,750,114 1,711,004
TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS 66,126,253 64,392,626 0 1,733,627
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 1,918,773,905 1,915,929,872 0 2,844,033
PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
COMMON STOCK ISSUED (201) 119,696,788 119,696,788

COMMON STOCK SUBSCRIBED (202)
COMMON STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION (203)
PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED (204) 54,956,000 54,956,000
PREFERRED STOCK SUBSCRIBED (205)
PREFERRED STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION (206)
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK (207) 19,245 19,245
DONATIONS RECEIVED FROM STOCKHOLDERS (208)
REDUCTION IN PAR OR STATED VALUE OF CAPITAL STOCK (209)
GAIN ON RESALE OR CANCELLATION OF REACQUIRED CAPITAL

STOCK (210) 28,238 28,238
MISCELLANEOUS PAID IN CAPITAL (211) 427,571,894  427,571,8%
INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK (212)
DISCOUNT ON CAPITA (213)
CAPITAL : 4) a a

ROPR INED EARNINGS (215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE,

FEDERAL (215.1)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (216) 178,936,619 178,936,619
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (216.1)
REACQUIRED CAPITAL STOCK (217)

TOTAL PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 516,531 ..-,516,531 0 0
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TAMPA E 'OMPANY

BALANCE COUNTS
FOR THE YEAR E veLeMBER 31, 1990
FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM JURISDICTION JURISDICTION NON-UTILITY
LONG TERM DEBT
BONDS (221) ) 515,930,000 515,930,000
BONDS REACQUIRED (222)
ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (
OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT (224)
UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON LONG-TERM DEBT (225) 285,150 285,150
UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT-DEBIT (226)
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT 516,215,150 516,215,150 0 0
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES-NONCURRENT /777»
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR PROPERTY INSURANCE
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR INJURIES AND DAMAG 8,031,370 8,031,370
UMULATED PROVISION FOR PENSIONS AND BENEF ) 1,226,924 1,226,924
~u UMULATED MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING PROVISIO
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR RATE REFUNDS (229)
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 9,258,294 9,258,294 0 0
CURRENT & ACCRUED LIABILITIES
NOTES PAYABLE 1) 80,300,000 80,300,000
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (232) 39'327°214 39,327,214
NOTES PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (23%»
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 21 ,242 16, 267 5,562,975
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS (235) 36,701,343 36,717,374 41,969
TAXES ACCRUED (236) 4,431,795 4.1451440 2861355
INTEREST ACCRUED (237) 11639'078 11,639,078
DIVIDENDS DECLARED (238)
MATURED LONG-TERM DEBT (239)
MATURED INTEREST (240)
TAX COLLECTIONS PAYABLE (241) 2,951,064 2,951,064
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT & ACCRUED LIABILITIES 7,054,385 7,054,385
OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES-CURRENT (24
TOTAL CURRENT & ACCRUED LIABILITIES 204,228,121 198,336,822 0 5,891,299
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION  NON-UTILITY
DEFERRED CREDITS
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (252)
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (253) 18,922,793 15,342,615 3,580,178
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (255) 80,676,992 80,656,676 20,316
DEFERRED GAINS FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (256) 38,246 38,246
UNAMORTIZED GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (257)
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION
PROPERTY (281) 8,085,098 8,085,098
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (282) 295,257,844 295,257,844
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (283) 6,574,836 6,574,836
TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS 409,555,809 405,955,315 0 3,600,494
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 1,918,773,905 1,909,282,112 0 9,491,793
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE
INTANGIBLE PLANT
ORGANIZATION (301)
FRANCHISES AND CONSENTS (302)
MISCELLANEOUS INTANGIBLE PLANT (303) 12,943,056 12,943,056
TOTAL INTANGIBLE PLANT 12,943,056 12,943,056 0 0
PRODUCTION PLANT - STEAM
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (310) 6,028,697 6,028,697
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (311) 197,790,151 197,790,151
BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT (312) 657,390,691 657,390,691
ENGINES AND ENGINE DRIVEN GENERATORS (313)
TURBOGENERATOR UNITS (314) 262,278,594  242,278,59%
ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT (315) 118,547,007 118,547,007
MISCELLANEOUS POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (316) 26,340,736 26,340,736
AL PRODUCT IT 1 1 0
PRODUCTION PLANT - NUCLEAR
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (320)
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (321)
REACTOR PLANT EQUIPMENT (322)
TURBOGENERATOR UNITS (323)
AC Y ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT (324)
MISCELLANEOUS POWER PLANT EQUIP T( )
TOTAL NUCLEAR PRODUCTION PLANT 0 0 0 0
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T E  C COMPANY
B S ACCOUNTS
FOR THE D  ECEMBER 31, 1990
FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF AC T TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION NON-UTILITY

PRODUCTION PLANT - HYDRAULIC
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (330)
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (331)
RESERVOIRS, DAMS, AND WATERWAYS (332)
WATER WHEELS, TURBINES AND GENERATORS (333)
ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT (334)
MISCELLANEOUS POWER PLANT =~UIPMENT (335)
ROADS, RAILR  : AND BRID  (336)

TOTAL HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT 0 0 0 0
P ICTION PLANT - OTHER
Lamu AND LAND RIGHTS (340) 834,366 834,366
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (341) 1,558,766 1,558, 766
FUEL HOLDERS, PRODUCTS, AND ACCESSORIES  2) 1,151,019 1,151,019
PRIME MOVERS (343)
GENERATORS (34°° 17,315,468 17,315,468
ACCESSORY ELEC C EQUIPMENT (345) 2,124,032 2,124,032
MISCELLANEOUS r~uwER PLANT EQUIPMENT (346) 19,282 19,

TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION PLANT 23,002,933 23,002,933 0 0
TRANSMISSION PLANT
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (350) 9,262,442 9,262,442
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (352) 876, 255 876,255
STATION EQUIPMENT (353) 72,803,922 72,803,922
TOWERS AND FIXTURES (354) 4342274 4,342,274
POLES AND FIXTURES (355) 38,880, 242 38,880,242
OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES (356) 42,890,202 42,890,202
UNDERGROUND CONDUIT (357) 695,158 695158
UNDERGROUND CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES (358) 916, 664 916
ROADS AND TRAILS (359) 1,584,653 1,584,033

TOTAL TRANSMISSION PLANT 172,251,812 172,251,812 0 0
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION NON-UTILITY
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (360) 3,491,007 3,491,007
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (361) 578,889 578,889
STATION EQUIPMENT (362) 79,539,801 79,539,801
STORAGE AND BATTERY EQUIPMENT (363)
POLES, TOWERS AND FIXTURES (364) 81,765,485 81,765,485
OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES (365) 107,567,959 107,567,959
UNDERGROUND CONDUIT (366) 46,135,010 46,135,010
UNDERGROUND CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES (367) 58,785,795 58,785,795
LINE TRANSFORMERS (368) 147,436,980 147,436,980
SERVICES (369) 58,612,031 58,612,031
METERS (370) 33,527,057 33,527,057
INSTALLATIONS ON CUSTOMER PREMISES (371)
LEASED PROPERTY ON CUSTOMER PREMISES (372)
STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNAL SYSTEMS (373) 41,899,436 41,899,436
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 659,339,450 659,339,450 0 0
GENERAL PLANT
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (389) 3,322,226 3,322,226
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (390) 42,902,196 42,902,196
OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT (391) 30,963,945 30,963,945
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT (392) 29,713,939 29,713,939
STORES EQUIPMENT (393) 779,748 779,748
TOOLS, SHOP AND GARAGE EQUIPMENT (394) 3,248,104 3,248,104
LABORATORY EQUIPMENT (395) 2,325,875 2,325,875
POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT (396) 846,582 846,582
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT (397) 69,409,264 69,409,264
MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT (398) 280,189 280, 189
OTHER TANGIBLE PROPERTY (399)
TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 183,792,068 183,792,068 0 0
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (101 & 106) 2,299,705,195 2,299,705,195 0 0
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION NON-UTILITY

OPERATION SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING (517)
FUEL RECOVERABLE (518.1)

FUEL NON-RECOVERABLE (518.2)

COOLANTS & WATER (519)

STEAM EXPENSES (520)

STEAM TRANSFERRED - CREDIT (522)

ELECTRIC EXPENSES (523)

MISCELLANEOUS NUCLEAR POWER EXPENSES (524)
RENTS (525)

TOTAL OPERATION 0 0 0 0

[*] NUCLEAR POWER GENERATION - MAINTENANCE (*]
MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING (528)
MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES (529)

MAINTENANCE OF REACTOR PLANT EQUIPMENT (530)
MAINTENANCE OF ELECTRIC PLANT (531)

MAINTENANCE OF MISCELLANEOUS NUCLEAR PLANT (532)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0

TOTAL NUCLEAR POWER GENERATION O & M 0 0 0 0

[*] HYDRAULIC POWER GENERATION - OPERATION [*]
OPERATION SUPERVISION & ENGINEERING (535)

WATER FOR POWER (536)

HYDRAULIC EXPENSES (537)

ELECTRIC EXPENSES (538)

MISCELLANEOUS HYDRAULIC POWER GENERATION EXPENSES (539)
RENTS (540)

TOTAL OPERATION 0 0 0 0

[*] HYDRAULIC POWER GENERATION - MAINTENANCE [*]
MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING (541)
MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES (542)

MAINTENANCE OF RESERVOIRS, DAMS & WATERWAYS (543)
MAINTENANCE OF ELECTRIC PLANT (544)

MAINTENANCE OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDRAULIC PLANT (545)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0

TOTAL HYDRAULIC POWER GENERATION O & M 0 0 0 0
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

TITLE OF ACCOUNT

OPERATION SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING (580)

LOAD DISPATCHING (581)

STATION EXPENSES (582)

OVERHEAD LINE EXPENSES (583)

UNDERGROUND LINE EXPENSES (584)

STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNAL SYSTEM EXPENSES (585)
METER EXPENSES (586)

CUSTOMER INSTALLATIONS EXPENSES (587)
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES (588)

RENTS (589)

TOTAL OPERATION

[*] DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES - MAINTENANCE [*]

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING (590)
MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES (591)

MAINTENANCE OF STATION EQUIPMENT (592)
MAINTENANCE OF OVERHEAD LINES (593)
MAINTENANCE OF UNDERGROUND LINES (594)
MAINTENANCE OF LINE TRANSFORMERS (595)

MAINTENANCE OF STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNAL SYSTEMS (596)

MAINTENANCE OF METERS (597)

MAINTENANCE OF MISCELLANEOUS DISTRIBUTION PLANT (598)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES O & M

[*] CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES - OPERATION [*]

SUPERVISION (901)

METER READING EXPENSES (902)

CUSTOMER RECORDS AND COLLECTION EXPENSES (903)
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS (904)

MISCELLANEOUS CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE (905)

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES O & M

[*ICUSTOMER SERVICE & INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES - OPERATION[*]

SUPERVISION (907)

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE EXPENSES (908)

INFORMAT IONAL AND INSTRUCTIONAL EXPENSES (909)

MISCELLANEOUS CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION
EXPENSES (910)

TOTAL CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES O & M

FLORIDA OTHER
TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION NON-UTILITY
1,248,702 1,248,702
775,957 775,957
466,536 466,536
252,634 252,634
620.178 620,178
2,024,041 2,024,061
1,592,354 1,592,354
3,737,901 3,737,901
15,872 15,872
10,734,175 10,734,175 0 0
620,050 620,050
165,648 165,648
1,309,631 1,309,631
7,911,270 7.911.270
807,136 807,136
416,767 416,767
1,097,799 1,097,799
786,721 786,721
19,295 19,295
13,134,317 13,134,317 0 0
23,868,492 23,868,492 0 0
469,172 469,172
1,828,724 1,828,724
12,291,249 12,291,249
2,517,367 2.517.367
29 29
17,106,541 17,106,541 0 0
14,490,638 14,490,638
648,375 648,375
15,139,013 15 130.m13 0 0
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

TITLE OF ACCOUNT

INTANGIBLE PLANT

STEAM PRODUCTION PLANT

NUCLEAR PRODUCTION PLANT

HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT - CONVENTIONAL
HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT - PUMPED STORAGE
OTHER PRODUCTION PLANT

TRANSMISSION PLANT

DISTRIBUTION PLANT

GENERAL PLANT

COMMON PLANT - ELECTRIC

TOTAL AMORTIZATION OF LIMITED-TERM PLANT (404)
AMORTIZATION OF OTHER ELECTRIC PLANT

INTANGIBLE PLANT
STEAM PRODUCTION PLANT
NUCLEAR PRODUCTION PLANT
HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT - CONVENTIONAL
HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT - PUMPED STORAGE
OTHER PRODUCTION PLANT
TRANSMISSION PLANT
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
GENERAL PLANT
COMMON PLANT - ELECTRIC
TOTAL AMORTIZATION OF OTHER ELECTRIC PLANT (405)
AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT ACQUISITION ADJS. (406)

AMORTIZATION OF PROPERTY LOSSES, UNRECOVERED PLANT AND
REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (407)

TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES (408.1)

INCOME TAXES (409.1)

PROVISION FOR DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (410.1)
PROVISION FOR DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - CREDIT (411.1)
INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS (411.4)

GAINS FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (411.6)
LOSSES FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (411.7)
TOTAL ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES

NET ELECTRIC OPERATING INCOME

TOTAL SYSTEM

FLORIDA OTHER

JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION NON-UTILITY

1,546,834 1,546,834
1,546,834 1,546,834 n n
0 0 0 0
) 0 0 0 0
615,886 615,886 0 0
67,202,126 67,202,126 0 0
61,149,952 61,149,952 0 0
20,314,728 20,314,728 0 0
(18,426,761)  (18,424,761) 0 0
(4,958,343) (4.958.343) 0 n
(40,680) (aU,08U) 0 u
786,324,482 786.324,482 0 0
TTIRR 472 KRG 1as 002,559 n 0
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DIRECTORS

1.

10.

1.

13.

* NOTE:

Sara L. Baldwin

Guy Bostick

H. L. Culbreath *
James L. Ferman, Jr.
Edward L. Flom
Henry R. Guila, Jr.
Timothy L. Guzzle *
Charies E. Mendez, Jr.
Charles H. Ross, Jr.
Robert L. Ryan

J. Thomas Touchton
Jo A. hart

James 0. Welch, Jr.

PART T - OFFICER AND DIRECTOR CONTACT

(Continued)

Vice President
Baldwin & Sons, Inc.

Chairman of the Board
Comcar Industries, Inc.

Chairman of the Board
TECO Energy, Inc.

President
Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc.

Chairman of the Board
Florida Steel Corporation

President
Guild, Monrad & Oates, Inc.

President and Chief Executive Officer
TECO Energy, Inc.

President
The Mendez/Chunn Company

Executive Vice President Emeritus
Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc.

Vice President - Finance
Union Texas Petroleum Holdings, Inc.

Managing Partner

The Witt-Touchton Company
John A. Urquhart Associates
Retired - (formerly

Vi  Chairman of the Board - RJR Nabisco, Inc.
and Chairman - Nabisco Brands, Inc.)

Effective 4/16/91, T. L. Guzzle replaced H. L. Culbreath as Chairman

of the Board; however, H. L. Culbreath will remain a Director.

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85)
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TECO Energy’s largest non-utility subsidiary is TECO Diversified, Inc., which provides
direction for the diversified non-financial activities of TECO Energy.

TECO Diversified’s largest subsidiary is TECO Transport & Trade Corporation, which directs the
activities of TECO Diversified’s barge and terminal companies. TECO Transport & Trade performs services for
Tampa Electric and other companies.

TECO Diversified’s coal mining operations are managed by TECO Coal Corporation, which supplied about
thirty-five percent of the coal used in Tampa Electric’s power plants in 1990.

TECO Diversified’s real estate subsidiary, TECO Properties Corporation, participates in
real estate investment opportunities primarily in Tampa Electric’s service area.

TECO Diversified’s newest subsidiary is TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc., which develops and
produces natural gas from coal seams.

TECO Finance, Inc. acts as the financing arm for the diversified activities of TECO Energy,
raising both short- and long-term debt capital for TECO Investments and other strategic ventures.

TECO Investments, Inc. invests capital in short- and {ong-term passive investments.

TECO Power Services, Inc. participates in cogeneration and independent power generating

projects.
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PART III - A RECORDS

A. Location:

702 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 33602

B. Description:

Tampa Electric is a public utility oper W within the state of Florida and is engaged
in the generation, purchase, transmissi s tion and sale of electric energy.
C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and ( :

Coopers & Lybrand
Florida Public Service Commission
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Internal Revenue Service
Florida Department of Revenue
and a number of other governmental agenc .
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PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL DIRECTORY

B. Organizational Chart*

Current as of: March 1, 1991

These people are included on the Management Roster attached.

*For reporting chain for all personnel lis on page 6.
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TAM

or

President . . . . . . . .
Vice Pres nt and Controller ..
Vice President Energy Resources Planni
Vice P nt Production Operations,
and Maintenance. . . . .
Vice President Regulatory Affairs .

Vice President Production, Operations,. .
and Maintenance. . . . .

General Manager Production Engineering
Manager Ptant Technical Services

Senior Consulting Engineer .

Vice President and Contro ' . . . .
Assistant Controtler . . . . .

Vice President gulatory Affairs . . .

Manager Rate Design and Rate Administ
Senior Consulting Engineer (Cost)
Senior Consulting Engineer (Rate)

Manager Regulatory Coordination
Manager Regulatory Control . .

Vice President Energy Resources Planning .
Director Power Resource Planning . .
Assistant Director Cogeneration
Assistant Director Demand Side Pla
Manager Economic Planning and
Manager Load Research . .
Manager Generation Planning. .
Senior Engineer . . . .
Director Fuels . . . . . .
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G. F. Anderson
L. L. Lefler
W. N. Cantrell

R. F. Tomczak
J. R. Rowe, Jr.

R. F. Tomczak

S. J. Martin

W. T. Whale

G. A. Keselowsky

L. L. Lefler
E. A. Simokat

J. R. Rowe, Jr.
L. R. Smith

W. H. Meyer

J. E. Mulder

R. D. Chapman
M. A. Smith

W. N. Cantrell
J. B. Ramil

D. M. Mestas

G. J. Kordecki
T. W. Moore

C. L. Raish

A. S. Autry

T. L. Hernandez
H. W. Smith



